g

% "5° Inland Empire Utilities Agency
<

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

~

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18, 2020
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
BOARD ROOM
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in

the Board Room. Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In-accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS

e Mr. Henry Munoz, Compost Worker, hired February 10, 2020,
Operations & Maintenance — Organics Management, IERCF.



e Mr. Manuel Aceves, Mechanic |, hired March 8, 2020, Operations &
Maintenance — South.

e Mr. Alexander Avila, Compost Worker, hired March 16, 2020,
Operation & Maintenance — Organics Management, IERCF.

2. PROMOTIONS
Promotions:

e Mr. Thomas Swezey, Mechanic IV, promoted December 29, 2019,
Operations & Maintenance — North.

e Mr. Robert Delgado, Manager of Operations &Maintenance, promoted
March 8, 2020, Operations & Maintenance — South.

3. PRESENTATIONS

A. DISCLOSURE RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THE FEDERAL
SECURITIES LAWS — presented by Mr. Doug Brown/Stradling Yocca
Carlson & Rauth Bond Counsel

4, CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A. MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the February 19,
2020 Board Meeting.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Finance & Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of January 2020, in the amount of $16,090,531.02.

C. ADOPT POSITIONS ON STATE LEGISLATION (Community & Leg)
Staff recommends that the Board adopt:

1. A position of “Support as Proposed to be Amended” for SB 996
(Portantino);

2. A position of “Support” for SB 1052 (Hertzberg); and

3. A position of “Oppose” for AB 2093 (Gloria).



CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a $130,000 amendment for Contract No. 4600002466 to
Statewide Traffic Safety and Signs for a total contract amount of
$317,505 through June 30, 2021; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the amendment.

' RBC RESOURCES CONTRACT AMENDMENT (Eng/Ops/WR)

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a professional consulting services contract amendment to
RBC Resources in the amount of $135,000, for a total not-to-
exceed contract of $230,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

RP-1 DIGESTER 7 ROOF REPAIRS CONSULTANT CONTRACT
AMENDMENT '
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a consultant contract amendment for the RP-1 Digester 7
Roof Repairs, Project No. EN17042, to GHD Inc., for a not-to-
exceed amount of $396,000, increasing the contract from $383,796
to $799,796 (103% increase); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment, subject to non-substantial changes.

5. ACTION ITEMS

A.

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL LIMIT FOR THE REGIONAL PLANT
NO. 5 EXPANSION PROJECT (Eng/Ops/WR) (Finance & Admin)

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager or his
designee the authority to approve necessary purchases and change
orders specifically associated to the Regional Plant No. 5 Expansion
Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006, up to $500,000.

6. INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT UPDATES
(POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR)

IEUA TEN-YEAR FORECAST (POWERPOINT)

MWD UPDATE (ORAL)




D.

E.

F.

CBWM UPDATE (ORAL)

SAWPA UPDATE (ORAL)

CBP UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

G.

P.

Q.

INTERIM_FINANCING TO SUPPORT RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT
(WRITTEN) (Finance & Admin)

TREASURER’S ~ REPORT OF _FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (Finance & Admin)

FISCAL YEAR 2019/20 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE,
PERFORMANCE GOAL UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (Finance & Admin)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN) (Community
& Leg)

STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM WEST COAST
ADVISORS (WRITTEN) (Community & Leg)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM INNOVATIVE
FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN) (Community & Leg)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN) (Community & Leg)

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT
FOR MARCH 2020 (WRITTEN) (4udi)

HUMAN RESOURCES: GRIEVANCE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
COMPARABLE SURVEY (WRITTEN) (4udit)

GARDEN IN EVERY SCHOOL®: FOLLOW-UP AUDIT REPORT (Audit)

GATE TRANSMITTERS — RESULTS OF SIX-MONTH REVIEW (4udit)

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)

March 3, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting, March 3, 2020 Regular
Project Agreement 24 Committee Meeting, and March 17, 2020 Regular
Commission meeting.




8.

9.

10.

B. MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)
March 10, 2020 Board meeting.

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
March 5, 2020 Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee meeting
was cancelled. The next meeting is scheduled for April 2, 2020.

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
February 27, 2020 CBWM Board meeting.

E. CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
March 5, 2020 Special CDA Board meeting.

F. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
The next IERCA Board Meeting is scheduled for May 4, 2020.

@

ENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

OARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

|

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

11.

12.

CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Spicer vs. W.A. Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(2)(e)1
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
One Case

ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District




In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

A

Proofed by: i—

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball

Avenu B : 'Iding@, Chino, CA on Thursday, March 12, 2020.
Ap—ri%/oodruff \

Declaration of Posting




PRESENTATION

3A



Stradling

Attorneys at Law

Presentation to
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Disclosure Responsibilities Under
the Federal Securities Laws

Presented by:

Doug Brown

Stradling Yocca Carison & Rauth
Bond Counsel




Why Is Disclosure Necessary?

e The Agency issues securities in the public
capital markets

e Investors in municipal securities have rights
under federal securities laws

e All “material” information must be disclosed

Stradling



The Securities Act Of 1933

e Antifraud Rule applies to municipal securities

— Prohibits any person from, directly or indirectly, obtaining

money or property by means of any untrue statement of
a material fact or by a misleading omission.

— Negligence standard

Stradling



Securities Exchange Act Of 1934
Rule 10b-5

e Also contains antifraud provisions (Rule 10b-5)

e Antifraud provisions apply to government issuers

Stradling



Rule 10b5

“It shall be unlawful for any person . ..

a) To employ any device, scheme or artifice to
defraud,

b) To make any untrue statement of a material fact
or to omit to state a material fact necessary in
order to make the statements made, in the light
of the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading ....”

stradling



The “Materiality” Standard

e “[w]hether or not there is a substantial likelihood
that a reasonable investor or prospective investor
would consider the information important in
deciding whether or not to invest.”

e Materiality is determined in context of all the facts
and circumstances, but in Hindsight

e Guidance comes primarily from court decisions
and SEC enforcement cases. In the recent MCDC
“self-reporting” program, SEC staff consistently
refused to provide advance guidance on what
constitutes a “material” misstatement of facts

Stradling



What Should Be Disclosed?

e Unlike corporate securities, there is no “line item” set
of rules for what goes into an Official Statement (“OS”)

e Various groups have suggested disclosure for
particular market segments and general guidelines for
OS content

e Look at practices in the industry; recent developments
(e.g. Pension, Continuing Disclosure Compliance)

¢ In the end, the Agency must use their own good
judgment

Stradling

torneys at Law



When Do Disclosure Rules Apply?

e New offerings
@ Annual Report under Rule 15¢2-12

e Any other circumstance where an Issuer Is
“speaking to the market” —New SEC Legal Bulletin

lllllllllllllll



Agency Disclosure

e Official Statement is offering document to investors

e Must contain all material information for the particular bond
sale

e Official Statement is the Agency’s document

e Underwriters, municipal advisers and lawyers can help
develop the Official Statement but the Agency is ultimately
responsible for content, as the case may be

Stradling

Attorneys at Law



10

Disclosure Principles

Historical and projected revenues, expenses
and debt service coverage

Additional bonds test
Information on debt — types and amounts

Litigation

Stradling



11

Disclosure Principles - (cont.)

Provide main points but do not overwhelm
readers with detail

Highlight important developments “up front”

Determine appropriate level of importance for any
particular event or budgetary item

Bringing all these factors together into final
product is ongoing process of give and take

Consider maintaining Attorney-Client privilege for
sensitive issues

Stradling



12

Content of Annual Reports

e Audited Financial Reports

e Information (i.e. tables) identified in Continuing
Disclosure Undertaking

e Additional voluntary information

e Consider Rule 10b5 implications — is there more you
should be saying?

e Has anything happened since the date of the audited

financial reports that has materially impacted your
financial condition?

Stradling



13

Investor Communications

e No obligation to do it

e Tension between market (and SEC) desire for
transparency and potential issuer liability

e Establish a single point of contact

e Speeches and presentations may be “speaking to
the market”

Stradling

thorneys at Law



14

Timing Considerations For Bond Sale

e Progression of an offering
— POS=> sale = final OS = closing

e Supplements are possible
— Not preferred, can be disruptive after sale

e Be mindful of public actions or releases likely to occur
— State budget, Agency budget, mid-year reports

— Status of ongoing litigation

Stradling



15

Process

e Input from involved departments
e Empower staff at all levels

e Agency coordinates; Bond Counsel helps pull
information together and maintains document

e Drafts reviewed by working group

e “Due diligence” meeting before distribution of
Preliminary Official Statement

Stradling



16

Current Hot Topics

e Disclosure of “financial obligations”
e Status of fund balance and reserves

e EXxpected increases in retirement related payments;
unfunded liabilities (pension and OPEB)

e Accounting practices

e Use of Bond Proceeds

Stradling



17

Disclosure Considerations

Tomorrow’s “hot topic” may be different than
today’s

Disclosure must evolve to reflect changing
circumstances

Read the disclosure with “fresh eyes”

If you think something may be a concern, raise
the issue with Agency staff and legal counsel,
consider discussing with the working group

Political sensitivity and confidentiality
considerations are not exceptions to disclosure

>tradling



18

Topics of Recent SEC
Enforcement Actions

e Inadequate Pension Disclosures

e Disputes with auditor

e Misleading or Incomplete Financial Disclosures
e Failed Economic Development Projects

e Failure to disclose missed Continuing
Disclosure Filings

.
Stradling
Attorneys at Law



19

Increasingly Aggressive Actions
by SEC in Recent Years

e Filings against States: N.J., lllinois, Kansas
e Levying fines against issuers: Wenatchee, Westlands

e Increasingly charging issuer officials along with the
issuer: Miami, Allen Park, Harvey, Wenatchee, Victorville,
Westlands, RIEDC, Ramapo

e Levying fines against individual defendants:
San Diego, Allen Park, Harvey, Westlands, RIEDC

e Officials barred from future involvement in municipal
finance: Allen Park, Harvey; sought in Ramapo

Stradling

Attorneys at Law



20

Increasingly Aggressive Actions
by SEC in Recent Years (cont.)

e Official who did not participate in bond deal charged as
“controlling person” because he directed actions of
others: Allen Park; Ramapo

e Individuals charged with “aiding and abetting” securities
law violations: RIEDC, Ramapo

e Criminal charges against issuer officials: Ramapo

e Charging securities law violations in a situation which
did not involve a bond offering: Harrisburg

Stradling

Attorneys at Law



21

Increasingly Aggressive Actions
by SEC in Recent Years (cont.)

e Most settlements require implementation of remedial
actions and training; in some cases issuer required to
hire outside disclosure counsel for a period of years:
Harvey, sought in Ramapo

e SEC brings actions even when there was no default, no
rating downgrade, or any evident market impact on the
bonds. (Port Authority; MCDC cases)

e Unlike in a private action, the SEC does not need to
prove damages or reliance.

Stradling

Attorneys at Law



22

Consequences of Bad Disclosure

e SEC Investigation — fees for lawyers and
consultants

e Adverse publicity
e Personal Fines
e Reduced market access

e May have to impose new procedures and oversight
to settle SEC actions

e Rating Downgrades (triggers increased
credit/liquidity provider fees)

Stradling



23

Summary

Investors must be provided all material information—When in
doubt, disclose

Officials participating in the disclosure process must be in a
position to know material information (i.e., “the right people
must be in the room”)

Top management must support and encourage vigorous
disclosure program

Involved officials must receive training; Agency must maintain
rigorous disclosure practices

Protect Attorney-Client Privilege

Adopt formal disclosure policy, including policies and
procedures to ensure to ensure continuing disclosure
compliance

Stradling



TWO RECENT CHANGES IN STATE LAW

e Section 8855(9)(i)(1) of Government Code requires that any
public agencies which borrows money have a debt
management policy with specific provisions.

e Section 5852.1 of the Government Code requires a Good Faith
Estimate of costs of borrowing to be available to public at
board meeting when borrowing is approved.

2 Stradling



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

AA



x
‘“‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

\ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

~

MINUTES OF THE
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2020
10:00 A.M.

IRECTORS PRESENT:
Kati Parker, President
Jasmin A. Hall, Vice President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Michael Camacho

STAFF PRESENT:
Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Christiana Daisy, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Adham Almasri, Senior Engineer
Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting
Michael Dias, Operations Supervisor
Michael Duefias, Employee and Labor Relations Advocate
Lisa Dye, Manager of Human Resources
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts, Procurement, & Risk Services
Elizabeth Hurst, Water Resources Planner Il
Daniel Jauregui, Collection System Operator |
Sally Lee, Executive Assistant
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Jesse Pompa, Acting Manager of Grants
Cathleen Pieroni, Manager of Government Relations
Craig Proctor, Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
Daisy Puga, Recycled Water/Groundwater Recharge Maintenance Technician
Ken Tam, Senior Engineer
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Brian Wilson, Senior Engineer
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
None

*A Municipal Water District



A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the office
of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Parker called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and President Parker led the Pledge
of Allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

PUBLIC COMMENT
President Parker stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA
President Parker asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were
no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTION
The following staff members were introduced:

e Mr. Daniel Jauregui, Collection System Operator |, hired January 13, 2020,
Operations & Maintenance — Sewer Collections

e Ms. Daisy Puga, Recycled Water/Groundwater Recharge Maintenance
Technician, hired January 26, 2020, Operations & Maintenance — Groundwater
Recharge

e Mr. Brian Wilson, Senior Engineer, hired January 13, 2020, Engineering &
Construction Management

e Mr. Michael Duefias, Employee and Labor Relations Advocate, hired January 20,
2020, Human Resources

The Board of Directors welcomed Mr. Jauregui, Ms. Puga, Mr. Wilson, and Mr. Duefias to the
IEUA team.

PROMOTION ‘
The following staff member was promoted:

e Mr. Michael Dias, Operations Supervisor, promoted January 26, 2020, Operations
& Maintenance - North.

The Board of Directors congratulated Mr. Dias on his promotion.
PRESENTATIONS

2020 RATE STUDY UPDATE

Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM Christina Valencia gave an update on the
2020 Rate Study review process, the focus of the rate study, the Regional Wastewater Program
rates, the Water Resources Program proposed rates, and the Recycled Water Program water
connection fees. Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources Sylvie Lee provided a
historical update on the Recycled Water Program regulations and Agency policies. Ms. Valencia
gave a brief overview of the Recycled Water System’s direct use, groundwater use, groundwater
rates, direct use rates, and revenue trend throughout the years. She expounded on the Recycled
Water Program’s direct use and groundwater rates, the need for a more sustainable rate structure,
feedback from the member agencies, the next steps for the Recycled Water Program, summary
of the proposed rates, and the timeline of the review process. Discussion ensued regarding the
history of incentivizing the use of recycled water, the planning process, the recycled water system
history, the Agency’s credit rating, potential models of rates, the equivalent dwelling unit (EDU)

2
*A Municipal Water District



and meter equivalent unit (MEU) rates, and the cost of service model. President Parker asked for
the EDU and MEU rates from the past five years to be sent to the Board of Directors. Ms. Valencia
stated that the next Workshop will take place mid-March 2020 and will be a follow up on the
recycled water rates, for all the member agencies and any regional stakeholders.

CONSENT ITEMS _

President Parker asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent
Calendar for discussion. She stated that Item 4C — Adoption of Resolution No. 2020-2-3,
Amending the Agency’s Salary Schedule/Matrix for All Groups will be pulled for discussion.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2020-1-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.
A. The Board approved the minutes from the January 15, 2020 Board Meeting.

B. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of December
2019, in the amount of $20,577,472.23.

C. PULLED

D. The Board:

1. Approved a consultant contract amendment for the Philadelphia Force
Main Improvements, Project No. EN23002, to GHD Inc., for the not-to-
exceed amount of $248,334, increasing the contract from $888,240 to
$1,136,574 (22% increase); and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the consultant contract
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

E. The Board:

1. Approved a $176,550 amendment to Contract No. 4600002329-003
to West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District for a total
contract amount from $258,450 to $435,000 (68% increase) through
June 30, 2021; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the amendment.

F. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2020-2-4, authorizing the Agency-wide
organizational memberships and affiliations for Fiscal Year 2020/21;
and

2. Authorized the General Manager to approve all Agency-wide
membership fees that are $5,000 or less.

RESOLUTION 2020-2-4
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



2020-1-1, continued

CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE AGENCY-WIDE
ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2020/21 (for full text, see Resolution Book)

G. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2020-2-1, authorizing IEUA to enter into a
funding agreement with the SWRCB and designating the General
Manager to sign for and on behalf of IEUA, the funding agreement for
the Project and any amendments; and authorizing the Executive
Manager of External Affairs and Policy Development/Assistant
General Manager and the Acting Manager of Grants as designees to
carry out IEUA’s responsibilities under the funding agreement.

RESOLUTION 2020-2-1 ~ ;

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING IEUA TO ENTER INTO A FUNDING
AGREEMENT WITH THE SWRCB (for full text, see Resolution Book)

H. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2020-2-2, authorizing the General
Manager or his designee to sign and file the CalRecycle grant applications,
financial assistance agreements, any amendments, and any grant-related
documents thereto.

RESOLUTION 2020-2-2 |

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY SUBMITTAL OF APPLICATION(S) FOR ALL
CALRECYCLE GRANTS FOR WHICH INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY IS ELIGIBLE AND DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE
TO EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND
ANY GRANT DOCUMENTS THERETO (for full text, see Resolution
Book)

I. The Board:
1. Approved a contract amendment to Eurofins Analytical for supplemental
lab services in the amount of $250,000 for a new not-to-exceed value of
$599,925 (42% increase); and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract amendment,
subject to non-substantive changes.

ACTION ITEM

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-2-3, AMENDING THE AGENCY’S SALARY
SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR ALL GROUPS

General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that staff would like to bring forward the most updated
salary schedule/matrix that includes three new positions: Manager of Information Technology,
Warehouse Supervisor, and Manager of Asset Management. Staff recommends that the Board

4
*A Municipal Water District



adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-3, amending the Agency’s Salary Schedule/Matrix for all groups that
includes all three new positions.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2020-2-2

MOVED, to adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-3, amending the Agency’s Salary
Schedule/Matrix for all groups.

RESOLUTION 2020-2-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE AGENCY’S SALARY
SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR ALL GROUPS (for full text, see Resolution
Book)

RP-4 PRIMARY CLARIFIER AND PROCESS REHABILITATION PROJECT CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT AWARD

Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave an overview of the project’s focation, scope, contractor
selection process, budget and schedule, and staff's recommendation. Discussion ensued
regarding project scope, staff’s practice and safety. Mr. Burke stated that this item has been
unanimously approved by the Regional Sewerage Program Technical and Policy Committees.

Upon motion by Director Hofer, seconded by Director Elie, and unanimously carried:

M2020-2-2
MOVED, to:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-4 Primary Clarifier and
Process Rehabilitation Project to W.M. Lyles Co., in the amount of
$10,553,000;

2. Approve a contract amendment to Carollo Engineers Inc., for
engineering services during construction for the not-to-exceed
amount of $847,474, increasing the contract from $2,159,396 to
$3,006,870 (39% increase); and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and contract
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

INFORMATION ITEMS

BOARD COMPENSATION AND REVIEW OF ORDINANCE 107

General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the Board Compensation Ordinance is
discussed yearly at the first quarter of every year as an information item to determine if the Board
would like to adjust board compensation or to defer it for the next year. He also stated that he is
bringing this item at the request of the Board, to review the Board compensable event. Discussion
ensued regarding the description and history of a compensable event. The Board of Directors
asked that staff review the description of a compensable event in the ordinance. Vice President
Hall also asked for the types of events that have been compensable in the past. Director Elie
asked for staff to also look at board compensation at other similar government agencies.

*A Municipal Water District



ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT UPDATES

Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke provided updates on the following projects: Baseline
Recycled Water Pipeline Extension; CCWRF Electrical Wiring Replacement; RP-1 Tertiary
Treatment FM-1 Bleach Mixing Repairs; IERCF Design-Build Wash Pad Cover; and Napa Lateral.

MWD UPDATE

Manager of Government Relations Cathleen Pieroni gave an update on the water resources
report. The State Water Project allocation increased from 10 to 15 percent. She spoke regarding
the introduction to the 2020 Integrated Water Resources Plan, proposed biennial budget and key
assumptions for fiscal years 2020/21 and 2021/22, long-term revenue and rates forecast, and the
recent MWD digital and social media campaign. Discussion ensued regarding water storage.

CBWM UPDATE

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Christiana Daisy stated that there will be an OBMP and
CEQA Scoping meeting on February 27, 2020 at IEUA. Updated monitoring results of PFAS in
the Chino Basin was presented. She stated that if the Board of Directors is interested in hearing
an update, staff will be happy to provide an update of the PFAS monitoring and results at a future
Board meeting. CBWM is also working on planning scenarios for the Safe Yield recalculation and
planning to have a workshop by the end of the month with a final completion date by June 20,
with a court date of June 26.

Director Elie asked for an update on PFAS monitoring and results. Mr. Deshmukh stated that
Pietro Cambiaso is leading the task force regarding this matter at the Agency and staff will provide
the Board with an update at a future Board meeting.

SAWPA UPDATE

Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor Craig Proctor stated that at the January 21,
2020 SAWPA Board meeting, the Commissioners acknowledged and installed David J. Slawson
as Commission Chair for the remainder of the two-year term and will also serve on the
OCSD/SAWPA Joint Policy Committee. Mr. Proctor stated that on January 18, 2020, the
Commissioners appointed Kelly Rowe as SAWPA Commissioner's Secretary/Treasurer for the
remainder of the two-year term and appointed her as a SAWPA representative to the One Water
One Watershed Steering Committee. Mr. Proctor stated that the Commissioners were also
introduced to Ms. Tess Dunham, of Somach Simmons & Dunn, who will provide regulatory
support services to the SAWPA Task Forces.

CHINO BASIN PROGRAM (CBP) UPDATE

Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources Sylvie Lee stated that the PDR team has begun
looking at the four program alternatives modeled with Wildermuth, and results are forthcoming.
The CBP Ad Hoc meeting is scheduled for March 5, 2020, and a work group meeting with member
agencies is tentatively scheduled for March 10, 2020. The Agency has been informed of the
interest from the resource agencies, the State Water Board, the Department of Water Resources,
and the Department of Fish and Wildlife to visit the project site. Staff is looking to schedule this
visit at the end of March. The resource agencies have been making efforts to visit all project sites.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

TREASURER'’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

PFM INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 13,
2019

INLAND EMPIRE_REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (IERCA) FISCAL YEAR (FY)
2018/19 AUDITED FINANCIAL REPORT

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION
6

*A Municipal Water District



STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL
STRATEGIES

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

CIVIC PUBLICATIONS

DISCUSSION ON PROCESS FOR LEGISLATIVE ENGAGEMENT

LABORATORY SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE

2"° QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE
AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT
President Parker stated that she has nothing additional to report.

MWD REPORT
There was nothing further to report.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

President Parker reported that on the February 6, 2020 Regional Sewerage Program Policy
Committee meeting, the Committee approved the RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process
Rehabilitation Project Construction contract award that was discussed and approved by the Board
of Directors today.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

Director Elie reported that at the January 23, 2020 CBWM Board of Directors meeting, the Board
of Directors elected officers. Mr. Jeff Pierson has been appointed to serve as the Chair, Mr. Jim
Curatalo as the Vice Chair, and Mr. Bob Kewin as the Secretary/Treasurer.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT
President Parker stated that she was sworn in and all other items were routine in nature.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY

Director Hofer stated that at the February 3, 2020 IERCA Board meeting, Jon H. Blickenstaff
was appointed to Chairperson, Director Camacho was appointed as Vice Chairperson, and all
other Board members remain the same.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that next week, along with Director Hall, he will be
attending the Urban Water Institute Conference and the CASA DC Policy Forum. The Agency has
contracted with Mr. Paul Brown to complete the basis for Strategic Planning. Mr. Brown has met
with Agency staff and will now be meeting with the Board of Directors for their direction. He stated
that on February 14, 2020, the Agency was notified that President Kati Parker has been selected
as the recipient of the 415t Assembly District Chris Holden’s 2020 Women of Distinction Award
representing the city of Upland. .

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no requested future agenda items.

*A Municipal Water District



DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Vice President Hall stated that she attended as a Panelist for the Uni-Tea 2020 event on January
18, 2020; CASA Winter Conference from January 21-23, 2020; City of Rialto — Black Public
Official Reception & Public Forum on January 24, 2020; and Association of the San Bernardino
County Special Districts Dinner on January 27, 2020.

Director Elie stated he attended the Chino Hills Military Service Monument Dedication Ceremony
on January 18, 2020; SCWC Quarterly Luncheon on January 24, 2020; San Gabriel Valley update
Luncheon on January 29, 2020; Three Valleys Municipal Water District Leadership Breakfast on
January 30, 2020; San Bernardino County Regional Business Summit: State of the County event
on February 5, 2020; WaterNow Alliance Meeting on February 6-7; MWDOC 2020 Water Policy
Forum and Dinner on February 12, 2020; the IEUA Water Quality Lab Dedication on February 13,
2020; the City of Chino City Council meeting on February 18, 2020; and the Mayor's Prayer
Breakfast on February 19, 2020. He stated that during the public comments section of the
February 18, 2020 City of Chino City Council meeting, he spoke about the Agency’s WIFIA loan
and rates. Discussion ensued regarding the Chino Champion article and Agency rates.

President Parker stated that she attended the Three Valleys Municipal Water District Leadership
Breakfast on January 30, 2020 and the IEUA Water Quality Lab Dedication on February 13, 2020.

Director Elie and President Parker commended staff for the Water Quality Lab Dedication.

CLOSED SESSION
General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that there will be no closed session.

With no further business, President Parker adjourned the meeting at 11:41 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MARCH 18, 2020

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4B



4@, Inland Empire Utilities Agency
T A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

P "

Date: March 18, 2020

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 03/11/20

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of January 2020 were $16,090,531.02. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $4,237,830.89 to vendors and $21,130.87 for worker’s
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$4,172,299.87 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $5,256,198.70. Total payroll was
$2,396,478.16 for employees and $6,592.53 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

Approve the total disbursements for the month of January 2020, in the amount of
$16,090,531.02.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn):N Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On February 19, 2020 the Board of Directors approved the December 2019 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $20,577,472.23.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 20039



s Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DUSTRICT

Page 1 of' 1

Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

2A Vendor Checks $ 4,237,830.89
2B Workers' Comp Checks $  21,130.87
2C Vendor ACHs $ 4,172,299.87
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 5,256,198.70
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors | § 6,592.53
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 2,396,478.16

Total Disbursements $16,090,531.02

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

MWD $ 3,603,767.01 | November 2019 Water Purchases

CHINO BASIN DESALTER _

AUTHORITY $1,351,514.46 | 07/18-06/19 MWD Rebate Pass-Thru

PERS $ 771,288.98 | 01/20 Health Ins / P/R 01, 02 & 03 Def Comp
IRS $ 678,769.81 | P/R 01, 02; Dir 01 Payroll Taxes

FERREIRA COASTAL . , )

CONSTRUCTION $ 645,138.35 | Professional Svc’s for: WR15021-Napa Lateral
TRAUTWEIN S 554.605.80 Professional Svc’s for: EN17049-Baseline
CONSTRUCTION INC T Recycled Water Pipeline Extension




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Enpive Util.Agency Check Register 02/12/2020 / 20:30:11
Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Account-Jamuary, 2020 User: CCAMPBEL
Carpany code 1000 Page: 1
Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTERIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mmber 231167641
| Check
Check nunber from to Payment Pt date [Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code BEnca./void
231302 2200104510 01/02/2020 |[USD 1,665.31|AIRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/06/2020
231303 2200104529 | 01/02/2020 |USD 4,308.30|ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURTTY SERVPASADENA CA 01/06/2020
231304 2200104551 | 01/02/2020 |UsD 188.02 |AMERTCAN HERTTAGE LIFE INSURANDALLAS TX 01/16/2020
231305 2200104507 | 01/02/2020 |USD 476.40 |APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIEPASADENA CA 01/06/2020
231306 2200104562 | 01/02/2020 |USD 50.00 |ARAMBULA, BLANCA CHINO HILLS CA 02/03/2020
231307 2200104530 |01/02/2020 |USD 893.51|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUFPLY FONTANA CA 01/07/2020
231308 2200104534 | 01/02/2020 |USD 1,273.00|ATKINSCN, ANDELSON, LOYA, CERRITOS CA 01/08/2020
231309 2200104533 | 01/02/2020 |USD 1,289.16 |AUTOZONE INC ATIANTA GA 01/08/2020
231310 2200104518 01/02/2020 |USD 396.00 |CALIF WATER ENVIRCAMENT ASSOC OAKLAND CA 01/14/2020
231311 2200104561 | 01/02/2020 |USD 42.00|CAMBIASO, PIETRO CHINO HILLS CA 01/21/2020
231312 2200104559 01/02/2020 |USD 98.42|CARL H TAYIOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL 01/13/2020
231213 '|2200104519|01/02/2020 | USD 11,423.00 | CHIND BASIN WATER CONSERVATIONMONTCIAIR CA 01/13/2020
231314 2200104517 |01/02/2020 |USD 8,822.16 |[CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/09/2020
231315 2200104520 01/02/2020 51.00|CHINO CREEK TOASTVMASTER CLUB CHINO HILLS CA 02/04/2020
231316 2200104527 01/02/2020 |USD 3,002.56 |CINTAS CORPORATICN IOCH#150 PHOENIX AZ 01/09/2020
231317 2200104558 | 01/02/2020 |USD 404.00|CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES LONG REACH CA 01/09/2020
231318 2200104537/ 01/02/2020 |USD 495.26 | CORCNA-NORCD UNIFIED SCHOOL DINOR(D CA 01/17/2020
231319 2200104516 | 01/02/2020 |USD 6,756 .51 |DELL MBRKETING I P PASADENA CA 01/06/2020
231320 2200104523 | 01/02/2020 2,240.10 |DMC-DOCUMENT & MICROFTIM CORIVECORONA CA 01/14/2020
231321 2200104513 | 01/02/2020 |USD 1,620.29|DME INC SANTA FE SPRINGS CA 01/07/2020
231322 2200104545 01/02/2020 |USD 2,494 .15|DORGAN LEGAL, SERVICES LLP PASADENA CA 01/10/2020
231323 2200104544 | 01/02/2020 |USD 1,379.67 |ELECIRIC SERVICE & SUPPLY PASADENA CA 01/07/2020
231324 2200104532 01/02/2020 (USD 1,950.00 |EUROFINS EATON ANALYTTICAL LIC GRAPEVINE TX 01/10/2020
231325 2200104506 | 01/02/2020 |USD 1,253.22|FISHER SCIENTIFIC 10S ANGELES CA 01/06/2020],
231326 2200104511{01/02/2020 1,452.67|FLUID METERING INC ATIANTA GA 01/07/2020
231327 2200104515 | 01/02/2020 |USD 751.47 |FLW INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 01/08/2020
231328 2200104557 01/02/2020 |USD 125.00 |FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 01/16/2020
231329 2200104550 01/02/2020 |USD 1,232.94 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINNATT OH 01/10/2020
231330 2200104531 |01/02/2020 |USD 48,403.65|GHD PASADENA CA 01/08/2020
231331 2200104541 |01/02/2020 |USD 2,866.08 |IDEXX DISTRIBUTICN INC WESTEROOK ME 01/07/2020
231332 2200104554 |01/02/2020 |USD 51.00 | INLAND EMPIRE UNTTED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/10/2020
231333 2200104563 | 01/02/2020 [USD 33.17|LEE, SALLY H GHIND HILIS CA 01/15/2020
231334 2200104556 | 01/02/2020 |USD 14,968.45|LIFE INSURANCE COMEANY OF PHILADELPHIA PA 01/21/2020
231335 2200104564 | 01/02/2020 |USD 16.24 |MARCWSKI, EDWARD CHINO HILLS CA 01/13/2020
231336 2200104543 |01/02/2020 | USD 2,500.00 |MULTIPLIER QAKLAND CA 01/13/2020
231337 2200104540|01/02/2020 | USD 17,664 .00 |MAH CONSTRUCTORS INC BROOMFIEID (O 01/09/2020
231338 2200104524 | 01/02/2020 | USD 473 .60 | PANTHER FROTECTION CRANGE CA 01/07/2020
231339 2200104508 | 01/02/2020 |USD 23,013.26 | PERKINELMER HEALTH SCIENCES INCHICAGO IL 01/07/2020
231340 2200104555 |01/02/2020 | USD 205,38 |PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASALENA CA 01/08/2020
231341 2200104512 |01/02/2020 |USD 623.59|PEITY CASH EXPENDITURES CHINO CA 01/07/2020
231342 2200104565 | 01/02/2020 |USD 526.38 | PIERCNI, CATHLEEN CHINO HILIS CA 01/07/2020
231343 2200104560 | 01/02/2020 |USD 37.00|POESKE, MATTHEW CHINO HIILS CA 01/16/2020
231344 2200104547 |01/02/2020 |USD 2,262.75| PFOWER SCAFFOLD SERVICES LONG BEACH CA 01/24/2020
231345 2200104553 | 01/02/2020 |USD 12,863 .92 | PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSACRAMENTO CA 01/31/2020




Tnland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Registexr
CEB Disbursement Account-Jamary, 2020

02/12/2020 / 20:30:11
Usex: CCAMPEETL,
Page: 2

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK QNTERIO CA 917610000

Bank Rey 122234149

Acct manber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check muber from to Payment Pmt date |Croy | Zmount paid (FC) |[Recipient/void reascn code Enca. /void
231346 2200104509 | 01/02/2020 |USD 10,170.85|RVA GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/06/2020
231347 2200104535 | 01/02/2020 |USD 1,500.00 | SACRAMENTO RIVER WATERSHED PROSAN DIEGO CA 01/31/2020
231348 2200104542 | 01/02/2020 |USD 4,200.00|SATTECH INC FREMONT CA 01/14/2020
231349 2200104552 01/02/2020 |USD 708.81|SHERIFF'S COURT SERVICES SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/13/2020
231350 2200104548 | 01/02/2020 |USD 713.08 S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/09/2020
231351 2200104549 | 01/02/2020 |USD 381.47|SO CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 01/10/2020
231352 2200104514 |01/02/2020 voided by KMOCHRIS - Check not needed 01/06/2020
231353 2200104538 | 01/02/2020 |USD 50.00|THE SHREDDERS 10S ANGELES CA 01/08/2020
231354 2200104521 | 01/02/2020 |USD 50.00 | THREE VALLEYS MAD CLAREMONT CA 01/30/2020
231355 2200104528 | 01/02/2020 |USD 1,500.00 | TOTALFUNDS BY HASIER CAROL STREAM IL 01/10/2020
231356 2200104526 | 01/02/2020 321.10 |URIMAGE BLOCMINGION CA 01/15/2020
231357 2200104536 | 01/02/2020 |USD 11,846.00 |UTILIQUEST LLC ATIANTA GA 01/06/2020
231358 2200104522 | 01/02/2020 1,375.81 |VERIZCN WIRELESS DAIIAS TX 01/08/2020
231359 2200104539 01/02/2020 |USD 36,878.00 {WALIACE & ASSOCIATES CONSULTINCOROMA CA
231360 2200104546 | 01/02/2020 [USD 33,962.50 |WESTIN TECHNOLOGY SCLUTICNS LIMIIWAUKEE WI 01/07/2020
231361 2200104525 | 01/02/2020 [USD 1,468.61|YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC PASADENA CA 01/06/2020
231362 2200104594 | 01/07/2020 {USD 6,265.43 |SOUTH COAST AQMD DIAMOND BAR CA 01/30/2020
231363 2200104628 | 01/09/2020 |USD 35,494 .44 |ABTECH TECHNOLOGIES INC CARLSEAD CA 01/14/2020
231364 2200104657 | 01/09/2020 |USD 2,670.00 | ADVANCED CHEMICAL, TECHNCLOGY IRANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/15/2020
231365 2200104620 | 01/09/2020 |USD 99.90 |AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES SAN FRANCISCO CA 02/03/2020
231366 2200104609 | 01/09/2020 |USD 1,478.74 |AIRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/13/2020
231367 2200104630 01/09/2020 |USD 24.00|ASBCSD HESPERTA CA 01/29/2020
231368 2200104601 | 01/09/2020 |USD 32,235.00|ASSOC OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENSACRAMENTO CA 01/16/2020
231369 2200104666 | 01/09/2020 |USD 3,058.33 |AUTOZANE INC ATLANTA GA 01/15/2020
231370 2200104658 | 01/09/2020 |USD 823.21 |BRAX COMPANY INC VALLEY CENTER CA 01/14/2020
231371 2200104668 | 01/09/2020 |USD 17,339.00 | ERIGHTVIEN LANDSCAPE SERVICES PASADENA CA 01/13/2020
231372 2200104602 | 01/09/2020 | USD 223,563 .16 |BROUN AND CALDWELL WAINUT CREEXK CA 01/21/2020
231373 2200104617 |01/09/2020 |USD 548 .59 | CALIFORNIA CHAMEER OF COMMERCESACRAMENTO CA 01/14/2020
231374 2200104693 | 01/09/2020 |USD 95.53 | CAMACHO, MICHAEL CHINO HILIS CA 01./28/2020
231375 2200104682 | 01/09/2020 |USD 1,083.73|CARNES OOMEANY CHICAGO IL 01/15/2020
231376 2200104634 | 01/09/2020 |USD 10, 000.00|CASA SACRAMENTO CA 01/14/2020
231377 2200104614 | 01/09/2020 |USD 1,030.22|CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/14/2020
231378 2200104652 | 01/09/2020 |USD 2,529.72|CINTAS CORPCRATICON LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 01/16/2020
231379 2200104683 | 01/09/2020 | USD 671.41|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 01/13/2020
231380 2200104654 | 01/09/2020 [USD 263.50 | CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/14/2020
231381 2200104650 | 01/09/2020 |USD 181.27 | CONTROLLED MOTION SOLUTTCNS INSANTA ANA CA 01/14/2020
231382 2200104637 |01/09/2020|USD 1,205.70 | CORE-ROSION FRODUCTS SIGNAL HILL CA 01/15/2020
231383 2200104631 | 01/09/2020 |USD 350.00|COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO SAN EERNARDING CA 01/17/2020
231384 2200104685 |01/09/2020 |USD 307.63 | QCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICIOS ANGELES CA 01/14/2020
231385 2200104659|01/09/2020 |USD 150.00 | DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCO CA 01/13/2020
231386 2200104670{01/09/2020 |USD 10,887.71|DEERE & COMPANY CHICAGO IL 01./15/2020
231387 2200104696 | 01/09/2020 |USD 1,621.39|DELGADO, ROBERTO CHINO HILLS CA 01/14/2020
231388 2200104613 |01/09/2020|UsSD 5,237.38|DELL MARKETING L P PASADENA CA 01/13/2020
231389 2200104642 | 01/09/2020 | USD 2,010.19|DESERT PUMPS AND PARTS INC BELIA VISTA AR




Tnland Brpire OUtil.Agency

Check Register

02/12/2020 / 20:30:11

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-Jamiary, 2020 User: CCAMEBEL
Cawpany code 1000 Page: 3

Bank BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumbex

Check
Check mmber from to Payment |Pmt date [Crcy | Amount paid (FC) [Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
231390 2200104664 | 01/03/2020|USD 3,135. 00| EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LLC GRAFEVINE TX 01/15/2020
231391 2200104603 | 01/09/2020 | USD 6,683 .03 |FISHER SCIENTIFIC 10S ANGELES CA 01/13/2020
231392 2200104604 | 01/09/2020 |USD 3,468.13|FLO SYSTEMS INC ANAHEIM HILIS CA 01/21/2020
231393 2200104610 |01/09/2020 | USD 356.24 | FONTANA HERALD NEWS FONTANA CA 01/14/2020
231394 2200104688 |01/09/2020 |USD 1,079.31|FONTANA WATER COMEANY FONTANA CA 01/15/2020
231395 2200104689 |01/09/2020 |USD 696.22 |FRONTTER COMMUNTCATIONS CORP CINCINMATI CH 01/17/2020
231396 2200104651 |01/09/2020 | USD 3,401.50 |GEI CONSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 01/14/2020
231397 2200104662 |01/05/2020{USD 10,993.75|GHD PASADENA CA 01/14/2020
231398 2200104691 |01/09/2020 | USD 742 .37 |HAMLEIT, DONALD (HINO HILLS CA 01/13/2020
231399 2200104606 | 01/09/2020 | USD 1,237.66|HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 01/14/2020
231400 2200104692 | 01/09/2020 | USD 211.08|HURST, ELIZABETH CHINO HILIS CA 01/17/2020
231401 2200104681 | 01/09/2020 |USD 1,637.50 | IDENTTTY LINKS INC NILES IL 01/15/2020
231402 2200104611 |01/09/2020 |USD 151.44 | INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY CHICAGO IL 01/14/2020
231403 2200104674 |01/09/2020|USD 13,800.00| INTERA INCORPORATED AUSTIN TX 01/14/2020
231404 2200104648 |01/09/2020 | USD 353.25|KAESER OOMPRESSORS FREDERTICKSEURG VA 01/15/2020
231405 2200104641 |01/09/2020|USD 6,287.24 | KENNEDY/JENKS OONSULTANTS INC PORTLAND OR 01/15/2020
231406 2200104699 | 01/09/2020 |USD 145.46|KING, NOLAN CHINO HITIS CA 01/22/2020
231407 2200104619 01/09/2020|UsD 2,648 .47 |KONICA MINCLTA BUSINESS SCLUTIPASADENA CA 01/13/2020
231408 2200104676 | 01/09/2020 745.00 |KRD MANAGEMENT CONSULTING 1IC TEMECULA CA 01/13/2020
231409 2200104632 | 01/09/2020{USD 28,077.11|LEE & RO INC CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 01/14/2020
231410 2200104633 | 01/09/2020 1,125.00 | LIERERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LOS ANGELES CA 01/15/2020
231411 2200104661 | 01/09/2020 |USD 1,832.42 | LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSULTCHINO HILLS CA 01/21/2020
231412 2200104638 | 01/09/2020 |USD 10,974.34 |10S SERRANOS GOLF & COUNIRY CLCHINO HITIS CA 01/15/2020
231413 2200104680|01/09/2020 |USD 9,262.92 |LOTZ JESCO AMERICA OORECRATIONROCHESTER NY 01/14/2020
231414 2200104656 |01/09/2020 |USD 5,000.00 |MAUREEN FREBEZNIK AND ASSOCIATEIOS ANGELES CA 01/14/2020
231415 2200104615 |01/09/2020 |USD 488.10 |METTLER-TOLEDO COLIMEUS COH 01/16/2020
231416 2200104625 | 01/09/2020 |USD : 95.70 |MIDPOINT EEARING ONTARIO CA 01/13/2020
231417 2200104612 | 01/09/2020 |USD 18,654.84 |MOTTICN INDUSTRIES INC LOS ANGELES CA 01/13/2020
231418 2200104673 |01/09/2020 |USD 24,675.00 |MH OONSTRUCTORS INC EROOMFIELD (O 01/24/2020
231419 2200104684 | 01/09/2020 |USD 1,183.49|ONTARIOC MUNICIPAL UTTILITIES COONTARIO CA 01/13/2020
231420 2200104627 01/09/2020 1,332.93|RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE DALIAS TX 01/14/2020
231421 2200104700|01/09/2020 132.11|REDDY, SUSHMITHA CHINO HILLS CA
231422 2200104636 |01/09/2020 |USD 35.80|SAM'S CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK ATLANTA GA 01/17/2020
231423 2200104660 | 01/09/2020 |USD 474,16 |SAN BERNARDIND CITY SCHOOL DISSAN EERNARDINO CA 01/29/2020
231424 2200104608 | 01/09/2020 |USD 15,000.00 | SANTA ANA WATERSHED RIVERSIDE CA 01/14/2020
231425 2200104686 | 01/09/2020 |USD 37,184.86|SO CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 01/13/2020
231426 2200104687 |01/09/2020 2,650.41|SO CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 01/15/2020
231427 2200104626 |01/09/2020{UsD 25.00|THREE VALLEYS MWD CLAREMONT CA 01/30/2020
231428 2200104698 | 01/09/2020 |USD 2,519.41 |TILLERY, IAN CHINO HILLIS CA 01/23/2020
231429 2200104653 | 01/09/2020 |USD 12,148.57|U S BRANK ST LOUIS MO 01/16/2020
231430 2200104618 01/09/2020 |USD 1,500.00 |URRAN WATER INSTTIUTE INC IRVINE CA 01/21/2020
231431 2200104644 |01/09/2020 |USD 697 .56 |WORLDWIDE EXPRESS PASADENA CA 01/13/2020
231432 2200104778 01/15/2020 | USD 205.00 {AACE INTERNATICNAL MORGANTOWN WV 01/28/2020
231433 2200104744 | 01/15/2020 |USD 1,447.35|AGTLENT TECHNOLOGIES SAN FRANCISCD CA 01/21/2020




CEB Disbursement Account-Jamuary, 2020

02/12/2020 / 20:30:11

User:
Page

CCAMFEEL
4

Bank CTTIZENS BUSINESS BANK CONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

2Acct mxber 231167641

Check
Check mmber from to Payment Pmt date |Crey | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /fvoid
231434 2200104733 |01/15/2020 |USD 388.72|ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/21/2020
231435 2200104767 | 01/15/2020 |USD 42,362.73 |ALLISON MECHANICAL, INC. REDLANDS CA 01/22/2020
231436 2200104758 |01/15/2020 [USD 750.00 | AMERTCAN PRINTING & PROMOTIONSCHINO CA 01/23/2020
231437 2200104782 |01/15/2020 |USD 467.16 | AMERTCAN PRINTING & PROMOTIQNSCHINO CA 01/23/2020
231438 2200104764 {01/15/2020 |USD 917.88 | BERLIN PACKAGING LIC CHICAGO IL 01/21/2020
231439 2200104756 |01/15/2020 |USD 2,557.60 |BRAY SALES SOUTHERN (A C(NTARIO CA 01/29/2020
231440 2200104790} 01/15/2020 |USD 6,437.68 |FURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC FONIANA CA 01/29/2020
231441 2200104768 | 01/15/2020 |USD 18,534.67 |BUSINESS CARD WILMINGICON DE 01/21/2020
231442 2200104738 01/15/2020 |USD 290.00 |CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSCC CAKLAND CA 01/28/2020
231443 2200104730|01/15/2020 |USD 2,414 .64 |CALTIROL INC LOS ANGELES CA 01/21/2020
231444 2200104779 |01/15/2020 |USD 37,325.92|CAPO PROJECTS GROUP LLC SAN JUAN CAPISTIRANO CA 01/21/2020
231445 2200104740|01/15/2020 |USD 1,170.00|CAPRO SOQUEL CA 01/22/2020
231446 2200104749]01/15/2020 |USD 10,652.20 | CASC ENGINEERING AND CCNSULTINCOLTON CA 01/27/2020
231447 2200104775|01/15/2020 |USD 309,337.06 |CHEVROLET OF WATSCNVILLE WATSCNVILLE CA 01/23/2020
231448 2200104755 |01/15/2020 : 3,227.02 |CINTAS CORPORATION IOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 01/27/2020
231449 2200104748 |01/15/2020 |USD 510.77|CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOOCINCINNATI CH 01/22/2020
231450 2200104785 | 01/15/2020 |USD 417.71|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 01/21/2020
231451 2200104736 | 01/15/2020|USD 661.00 |CTTY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA RANCHO CUCAMNGA CA
231452 2200104731 |01/15/2020 |USD 532.07|COLE PARMER INSTROMENT OO CHICAGO IL 01/21/2020
231453 2200104759 |01/15/2020 |USD 496 .50 | CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS RANCHO CUCAMARNGA CA 01/23/2020
231454 2200104787|01/15/2020 253 .50 | COXAMONGA. VALLEY WATER DISTRICIOS ANGELES CA 01/22/2020
231455 2200104762 |01/15/2020 |TSD 860.00|DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCO CA 01/21/2020
231456 2200104794 | 01/15/2020 [USD 420.83|DELGADO, ROBERTO CHINO HILIS CA 01/24/2020
231457 2200104753 |01/15/2020 |USD 755.73 | DETECTICN INSTRUMENTS CORP PHCENIX AZ 01/22/2020
231458 2200104754 | 01/15/2020 |USD 418.99 | BNDRESS & HADSER INC DETROIT MI 01/21/2020
231459 2200104769 |01/15/2020 |USD 149.00 |ETIWANDA SCHOOL DISTRICT ETIWANDA CA
231460 2200104763 | 01/15/2020 |USD 12,745 _00 |EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL IIC GRAPEVINE TX 01/22/2020
231461 2200104771|01/15/2020 |USD 5,126.00 | FIREHAWK FIRE & SAFETY ESCONDIDO CA 01/22/2020
231462 2200104792|01/15/2020 |USD 3,903.34 | FRONTTER COMMINICATIONS CORP CINCINNATI CH 01/23/2020
231463 2200104784 |01/15/2020 |USD 849.14|G/M BUSINESS INTERIORS RIVERSIDE CA 01/22/2020
231464 2200104777]01/15/2020|USD 2,477.46|GARRATT CATIAHAN COMPANY BURLINGAME CA 01/23/2020
231465 2200104735|01/15/2020 |USD 9,625.98 |GRAINGER PALATINE IL 01/21/2020
231466 2200104743 |01/15/2020|USD 395.00|GREATER ONTBRIO BUSINESS OOUNCONTARIO CA 01/28/2020
231467 2200104757 |01/15/2020 |USD 856.00 |GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES COSTA MESA CA 01/23/2020
231468 2200104770 |01/15/2020 | USD 1,151.46 |HD WORK GEAR IAKEWOCD CA 01/29/2020
231469 2200104776 |01/15/2020|USD 8,512.26 |HOWDEN ROOTS LIC DALIAS TX 01/21/2020
231470 2200104760 |01/15/2020 | USD 562.02 | INDUSTRIAL RUBRER & SUPPLY INCSAN BERNARDINO CA 01/22/2020
231471 2200104739{01/15/2020|USD 6,318.00 | INLAND OVERHEAD DOCOR (0 COLTON CA 01/22/2020
231472 2200104793 |01/15/2020 |USD 55.20|JAHN, JERRY CHINO HIIIS CA
231473 2200104761 |01/15/2020|USD 1,194.85|JB'S POOLS & PONDS INC UPLAND CA 01/22/2020
231474 2200104741 |01/15/2020|USD 2,229.94 | RONICA MINCLTA PASADENA CA 01/21/2020
231475 2200104796 | 01/15/2020|USD 50.00|Keith, Rousseve Montclair CA 01/23/2020
231476 2200104774 | 01/15/2020 |USD 1,200.00|12W OFFICE OF CURTIS L COLEMANIOS ANGELES CA 01/23/2020
231477 2200104791 | 01/15/2020 |USD 797.46|1EVEL 3 COMMINICATICONS LIC DENVER CO 01/22/2020




Tnland Brpire Util.Agency

Check Registexr

02/12/2020 / 20:30:11

Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Account-Jarmary, 2020 User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 5

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK QNTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mubex 231167641

Check
Check mumiber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
231478 2200104765 | 01/15/2020 |USD 77.00|LITTLE SISTER'S TRUCK WASH, INBONSALL CA 01/28/2020
231479 2200104737 |01/15/2020 41,929.16 |METTLER-TOLEDO COLIMBUS COH 01/21/2020
231480 2200104745 | 01/15/2020|USD 1,756.56 |MIDPOINT BEARTNG ONTARIO CA 01/21/2020
231481 2200104781 | 01/15/2020 |USD 11,603.75 |MOMENTUM GRASS VALLEY CA 01/22/2020
231482 2200104751 | 01/15/2020 |USD 300.00 |NOBEL, SYSTEMS INC SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/22/2020
231483 2200104786 |01/15/2020 5,471.43 | ONTARTO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COONIARIO CA 01/21/2020
231484 2200104734 |01/15/2020 |USD 1,693.90|PEIE'S ROAD SERVICE FULLERTON CA 01/22/2020
231485 2200104783 | 01/15/2020 |USD 4,900.00|RAILPROS FIELD SERVICES INC IRVING TX 01/21/2020
231486 2200104766 |01/15/2020 | USD 19,250.00 |RALPH ANDERSEN & ASSOCIATES ROCKLIN CA 01/23/2020
231487 2200104742 |01/15/2020|0SD 395.00 | RANCHO CUCAMONGA RANCHO CUC2MONGA CA 01/24/2020
231488 2200104780|01/15/2020 | USD 535,00 |RED HAWK FIRE & SECURITY LIC 1OS ANGELES CA 01/23/2020
231489 2200104732|01/15/2020|USD 56,831.32|RMA GROUP RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA 01/21/2020
231490 2200104788 |01/15/2020|USD 341,081.72|S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/22/2020
231491 2200104752 |01/15/2020 | USD 2,794.95|STANTEC OONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL 01/23/2020
231492 2200104773 |01/15/2020|USD 322,23 |STORETRIEVE LLC PASADENA CA 01/21/2020
231493 2200104747{01/15/2020 | USD 1,632.00|STRADLING YOOCA CARLSON & RAUINEWPORT BEACH CA 01/21/2020
231494 2200104795|01/15/2020 | USD 92.44 |SUEIANI, KRYSTLE CHINO HIIIS CA 01/23/2020
231495 2200104746 |01/15/2020|USD 25.00|THREE VALLEYS MWD CLAREMONT CA 01/30/2020
231496 2200104789 |01/15/2020 | USD 462 .33 |VERIZON BUSINESS ALBANY NY 01/22/2020
231497 2200104772 |01/15/2020|UsSD 7,800.00 |WALIACE & ASSOCTATES QNSULTINFARK CTITY UT 01/23/2020
231498 2200104750 {01/15/2020{USD 755.49| YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC PASADENA CA 01/21/2020
231499 2200104842 (01/16/2020|USD 98.42|CARL H TAVIOR ITI CRYSTAL RIVER FL 01/28/2020
231500 2200104834 |01/16/2020|USD 30,048.77|CHEVROLET OF WATSCNVILLE WATSONVILLE CA 01/30/2020
231501 2200104841 |01/16/2020|USD 404,00|CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES IONG BEACH CA 01/27/2020
231502 2200104847 |01/16/2020|TSD 874 _60|DYE, LISA CHINO HILLS CA 01/22/2020
231503 2200104844 |01/16/2020 jUsD 790.69|ERRO, DAN CHINO HILIS CA 01/22/2020
231504 2200104840 | 01/16/2020 |UsD 125.00 | FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 02/05/2020
231505 2200104827 |01/16/2020|USD 4,888.64 |GRAINGER PALATINE IT. - 031/27/2020
231506 2200104835 |01/16/2020 | USD 1,596.86 |HOWDEN ROOTS LIC DALIAS TX 01/27/2020
231507 2200104829 | 01/16/2020|USD 795.00 | INLAND EMPIRE MAGAZINE RIVERSIDE CA 01/24/2020
231508 2200104839 |01/16/2020 |USD 51.00| INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/24/2020
231509 2200104828 | 01/16/2020 |USD 66.48|J J KELLER & ASSOCTATES INC CARCL STREAM IL 01/28/2020
231510 2200104845 |01/16/2020|USD 796.99 |LENING, SCOTT CHINO HILLS CA 01/22/2020
231511 2200104836 | 01/16/2020 |USD 1,240.30|ONTARIO MONICTPAL UTILITIES COONTARIO CA 01/23/2020
231512 2200104838 |01/16/2020 |USD 733.56 | SHERIFF'S COURT SERVICES SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/27/2020
231513 2200104846 |01/16/2020 | USD 114.08|SHRESTHA, SUPRITI CHINO HILLS CA
231514 2200104832 | 01/16/2020 |USD 9,787.11|SNAP GRAPHICS & DESIGN RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/24/2020
231515 2200104837 |01/16/2020 |USD 238.34|SO CALIF GAS MONTEREY DARK CA 01/29/2020
231516 2200104831 |01/16/2020 877.09 |URIMAGE BLOCMINGICN CA 01/29/2020
231517 2200104843 | 01/16/2020 |USD 1,373.98|VELARDE, TERESA CHINO HIIIS CA |o1/22/2020
231518 2200104833 | 01/16/2020 | USD 21,144 .02 | VIRAMONIES EXPRESS INC CORONA CA 01/31/2020
231519 2200104830 |01/16/2020 |USD 140.73 |WORLDWIDE EXPRESS PASADENA CA 01/23/2020
231520 2200104875 | 01/23/2020 | USD 740.50 | ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/27/2020
231521 2200104874 {01/23/2020 |USD 4,319.02|APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIEPASADENA CA 01/27/2020




Tnland Evpire Util.Agency

Check Register

02/12/2020 / 20:30:11

Chino, CA CEB Dishursement Accaunt-Jamuary, 2020 Usex: CCAMPEEL
Company code 1000 Page: 6

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumbes CHECK 231167641

Check

|

Check muaber from to Payment |Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code BEnca./void
231522 2200104899 | 01/23/2020 |USD 128,625.42|ATOM ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTICN HEMET CA 01/28/2020
231523 2200104906 | 01/23/2020 | USD 20,913.77 |BANNER BANK CARISBAD CA 01/28/2020
231524 2200104901 |01/23/2020 | USD 2,724 .43 |BRIGHIVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES PASADENA CA 01/27/2020
231525 2200104870 |01/23/2020 | USD 20,053.00|CALIF ASSOC OF SANTTATICN AGENSACRAMENIO CA
231526 2200104880 | 01/23/2020 |USD 291 .00 | CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC OAKLAND CA 01/31/2020
231527 2200104893 | 01/23/2020 | USD 8,000.00 | CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES LIC SACRAMENTO CA 01/29/2020
231528 2200104911 | 01/23/2020 2,800.66 | CALIFORNIA WATER EFFICIENCY SACRAMENIO CA 02/05/2020
231529 2200104896 | 01/23/2020 |USD 34,714 .89 |CARRIER CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 01/27/2020
231530 2200104888 |01/23/2020 | USD 2,040.00 |CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINCOLTON CA 01/30/2020
231531 2200104881 | 01/23/2020 |USD 480,00 |CHIND BASIN WATER CONSERVATIONMONTCLATR CA 02/06/2020
231532 2200104892 |01/23/2020 |USD 2,544 .59 |CINIAS QORPORATION LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 02/04/2020
231533 2200104916 |01/23/2020 |USD 261.83 |CTTY OF CHINO CHINO CA 01/27/2020
231534 2200104920 | 01/23/2020 |USD 297.62 |COLCNIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURCCLUMBIA SC 01/28/2020
231535 2200104915 | 01/23/2020|USD 1,170.95|DECALS BY DESIGN INC CORONA CA 01/28/2020
231536 2200104914 | 01/23/2020 |USD 3,984 .23 | DEGRAVE COMMUNICATIONS INC MURRIETA CA 01/27/2020
231537 2200104900 | 01/23/2020 |USD 3,658.00 |EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LIC GRAPEVINE TX 01/28/2020
231538 2200104904 | 01/23/2020 {USD 645,138.35 |FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION BRANCHBURG NJ 01/28/2020
231539 2200104922 | 01/23/2020 |USD 2,404 .53 |FIDELITY SECURTTY LIFE INSURANCINCINNATI OH 01/30/2020
231540 2200104871 01/23/2020 3,929.66 |FISHER SCIENTIFIC LOS ANGELES CA 01/27/2020
231541 2200104919]01/23/2020 |USD 690.91 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINNATT CH 01/31/2020
231542 2200104902 | 01/23/2020 |USD 1,385.67|FULL SOURCE, LIC JACKSCNVILLE FL 01,/28/2020
231543 2200104876 01,/23/2020 |USD 2,557.89|GRAINGER PALATINE IL 01/28/2020
231544 2200104872|01/23/2020 |USD 15,186.22|J R FILANC CONSRIXTION 0. INCESCONDIDO CA 01/29/2020
231545 2200104913 | 01/23/2020 | USD 26,206.94 |JAMES MOMINN INC RIVERSIDE CA 01/29/2020
231546 2200104873 |01/23/2020 |USD 3,035.10 | JENSEN INSTRIMENT QO AZUSA CA 01/29/2020
231547 2200104912 | 01/23/2020 |USD 102,101.25 |KIEWTT INFRASTRIXCTURE WEST CO SANTA FE SPRINGS (A 02/03/2020(
231548 2200104898 |01/23/2020 [USD 441 .75|KIM'S MASTER AUTO REPAIR CHINO CA 01,/29/2020
231549 2200104907 | 01/23/2020 [USD 29,580.00 |LANCE SOLL & LUNGHARD ILP EREA CA 01/27/2020
231550 2200104886 {01/23/2020 |USD 4,564 .00 |LIEEERT CASSIDY WHTIMCRE 1OS ANGELES CA 01/30/2020
231551 2200104897 01/23/2020 |USD 2,636.69 |LILLESTRAND LEADERSHTP OONSULTCHINO HILLS CA 02/03/2020
231552 2200104910 01/23/2020 |USD 7,825_00 |LITTLER MENDELSON PC SAN FRANCISCO CA 01/28/2020
231553 2200104894 | 01/23/2020 |USD 1,330.00 |MADREEN ERBEZNIK AND ASSOCIATEIOS ANGELES CA
231554 2200104882 | 01/23/2020 |USD 1,450.00 |MEC AXRTIC SCIENCES INC COSTA MESA CA 01/27/2020
231555 2200104884 | 01/23/2020 |USD 66.12 |MIDPOINT BEARING ONTARIO CA 01/27/2020
231556 2200104887 | 01/23/2020 |USD 444 .00 |MIELE INC PRINCETON NJ 01/29/2020
231557 2200104909|01/23/2020 |USD 83,439.40 [MYERS AND SONS CONSTRUCTION LPSACRAMENTO CA 01/28/2020
231558 2200104917 |01/23/2020|USD 49,64 |ONTARIO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COGNIARIO CA 01/27/2020
231559 2200104905 | 01/23/2020 |USD 7,463.99 | PACIFIC COURIERS INC EL MINIE CA 01/28/2020
231560 2200104921 01/23/2020 |USD 205.38 | PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 01/27/2020
231561 2200104924 | 01/23/2020 |USD 129.00 |POMEA, JESSE CHINO HILLS CA 01/24/2020
231562 2200104923 | 01/23/2020 |USD 45.43 |SCHERCK, JCHN CHINO HILIS CA 02/11/2020
231563 2200104918|01/23/2020 |USD 5,381.11|SO CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/28/2020
231564 2200104877 01/23/2020 |USD 65.12|SOUTH COAST AQMD DIAMOND EAR CA
231565 2200104878 | 01/23/2020 |USD 557.42 |SOUTH COAST AQMD DIAMOND BAR CA 01/31/2020




Check

02/12/2020 / 20:30:11

Chino, Ca CEB Disbursement Accomt-Jamary, 2020 Usex: CC2ZMPBEL
Cempany code 1000 Page: 7
—

Bank CEB - CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK QNTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct marber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check murber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason ccde Enca. /void
231566 2200104883 | 01/23/2020 |USD 3,276.00|STATE WATER RESOURCES CNTRL BRSACRAMENTO CA 02/04/2020
231567 2200104891 |01/23/2020|USD 554, 605.80 | TRAUTWEIN CONSTRIXCTION INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/28/2020
231568 2200104903 | 01/23/2020 |USD 375.00 | TRIPEPI SMITH AND ASSOCIATES, IRVINE CA 02/04/2020
231569 2200104885 | 01/23/2020|USD 4,559.04|U S BANK ST PAUL MN 01/30/2020
231570 2200104890 | 01/23/2020|USD 719.77|0C REGENTS-CPER EERKELEY CA
231571 2200104895 | 01/23/2020 |USD 9,511.30|US BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS KANSAS CITY MO 01/28/2020
231572 2200104879 | 01/23/2020|USD 332.00 |WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATICN BALTIMORE MD 01/29/2020
231573 2200104889 | 01/23/2020 847.28| YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC PASADENA CA 01/27/2020
231574 2200104908 | 01/23/2020 |USD 499,00 | YORKE ENGINEERING LIC SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO CA 01/29/2020
231575 2200104929 |01/23/2020 |USD 124.55|0 RINGS & THINGS FONIANA CA 01/31/2020
231576 2200104925 | 01/23/2020 | USD 1,015.14 |OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 01/31/2020
231577 2200104928 | 01/23/2020|USD 4,442,84 |ONTARTIO FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO QNTARIO CA 02/07/2020
231578 2200104926 | 01/23/2020 | USD 2,498.40 | PTINEY BOWES INC PITTSBURGH PA 01/31/2020
231579 2200104927 | 01/23/2020|USD 19,781.68 |RMA GROUP RANCHD CUCAMONGA CA 01/27/2020
231580 2200104932|01/23/2020|USD 21,375.00|W A RASIC OONSTRUCTICN (O INC IONG BEACH CA 01/28/2020
231581 2200104933 | 01/23/2020 |USD 10,000.00 |WATER RESEARCH FOUNDATICN DENVER QO 01/31/2020
231582 2200104934 | 01/23/2020|USD 25.00 |WILOO LIFE INSURANCE CCMPANY CHARLOTTE NC 01/31/2020
231583 2200105210 |01/30,/2020 |USD 224.13 |AIRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 02/10/2020
231584 2200105239 01/30/2020 [USD 13,611.51|ALLTED TNIVERSAL SECURTTY SERVPASADENA CA 02/07/2020
231585 2200105254 | 01/30/2020 |USD 539,86 | ANDERSQN, JOHN L CHDNO CA 02/11/2020
231586 2200105240 | 01/30/2020 | USD 2,272.34|ASAP DNDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 02/10/2020
231587 2200105262 | 01/30/2020 |USD 110.34 |BECKER, NIKI CHINO HILLS CA 02/06/2020
231588 2200105224 | 01/30/2020 |USD 402.41|BOOT BARN INC IRVINE CA 02/11/2020
231589 2200105250 | 01/30/2020 | USD 200.43 |BREIG, ANNA VICTCRVILLE CA
231590 2200105243 | 01/30/2020 |USD 17,339.00 | BRIGHIVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES PASADENA CA 02/07/2020
231591 2200105241 |01/30/2020 |USD 2,240.00|C BELOW INC CHIND CA 02/07/2020
231592 2200105246 | 01/30/2020|USD 18,078.70 | CALIFORNIA WATER EFFICIENCY SACRAMENTO CA
231593 2200105259 {01/30/2020 |USD 98.42|CARL H TAVICR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL
231594 2200105216 | 01/30/2020 2,809.00|CHINO BASIN WATER CCINSERVATICRMONTCLAIR CA
231595 2200105215 | 01/30/2020 |USD 32,632.75|{CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA 02/07/2020
231596 2200105225 01/30/2020 |USD 17,554 .51 |CHINO MFG & REPAIR INC CHINO CA 02/07/2020
231597 2200105233 |01/30/2020 | UsD 2,757.08 |CINTAS CORPORATION LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ
231598 2200105235 | 01/30/2020 |USD 267.00| OONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/07/2020
231599 2200105237|01/30/2020 |USD 400.00 |CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT HUNTINGTON BEACH CA
231600 2200105234 | 01/30/2020 |USD 9,701.86 |CUMINS PACIFIC LIC IOS ANGELES CA 02/06/2020
231601 2200105248 | 01/30/2020 |USD 2,000.00|DANTEL MARQUEZ DOMONA CA 02/10/2020
231602 2200105229}01/30/2020 |USD 4,450.11|DC FROST ASSOCIATES INC WALNUT CREEK CA
231603 2200105264 { 01/30/2020 | USD 300.00|DUMLER, DAVID UPLAND CA 02/11/2020
231604 2200105221 |01/30/2020 |USD 1,267.51 | ENVIRONMENIAL EXPRESS CHARLESTON SC 02/10/2020
231605 2200105209 | 01/30/2020 |USD 139.98|FISHER SCIENTIFIC LOS ANGELES CA 02/10/2020
231606 2200105214 | 01/30/2020 |USD 178.12 | FONTANA HERALD NEWS FONTANA CA 02/10/2020
231607 2200105258 | 01/30/2020 |USD 125 .00 | FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA
231608 2200105231 | 01/30/2020 |USD 85,854 .59 |GET CONSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 02/10/2020
231609 2200105242 |01/30/2020 |USD 79,021.91|GHD PASADENA CA

L J



Inland Brpire Util.Agency

Check Register

02/12/2020 / 20:30:11

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-Jamary, 2020 Usex: OCAMPEEL
Company code 1000 Page: 8
Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct muber CHECK 231167641
Check
Check murbexr from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reasan code Enca. /void
t b
1
231610 2200105244 | 01/30/2020 | USD 11,851.88 |GOAL PRODUCTICNS INC GLENDALE CA 02/11/2020
231611 2200105212 |01/30/2020 |USD 2,117.64 |GRAINGER PALATINE IL 02/10/2020
231612 2200105253 | 01/30/2020 |TSD 539.86 |HOBBS, DIANA APFLE VALLEY CA 02/06/2020
231613 2200105251 |01/30/2020 |USD 539.86 |HORNE, WILLIAM YUCCA VALLEY CA 02/05/2020
231614 2200105245 |01/30/2020 |USD 30,271.67 |HOADEN ROOTS IIC DAITAS TX 02/10/2020
231615 2200105257 | 61/30/2020 |USD 41.00|INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMNGA CA 02/07/2020
231616 2200105217 01/30/2020|USD 397.00 | KONICA MINOLYA BUSINESS SOLUTIPASADENA CA 02/07/2020
231617 2200105247 | 01/30/2020 |USD 1,100.00|IA CPINION LOS ANGELES CA 02/07/2020
231618 2200105261 |01/30/2020|USD 57.88 |LENING, SCOTT CHINO HIIIS CA 02/05/2020
231619 2200105236 | 01/30/2020 |USD 40,500.00 |MAUREEN ERBEZNTK AND ASSOCIATELOS ANGELES CA i
231620 2200105219 |01/30/2020 {USD 3,242.21 |MIDEOINT BEARING ONIARIO CA 02/06/2020
231621 2200105226 | 01/30/2020 |USD 1,029.00 [MIELE INC PRINCETON NJ 02/11/2020
231622 2200105252 | 01/30/2020 | USD 864 .82 |MILLER, EIMER L BLUE JAY CA 02/07/2020
231623 2200105223 | 01/30/2020 |USD 201.95 |MINUTEMAN FRESS RANCHO CUCAMNGA CA 02/06/2020
231624 2200105263 |01/30/2020 |USD 73.63 |MONFORE, KENNETH CHINO HILLS CA 02/10/2020
231625 2200105249 | 01/30/2020|USD 106.29 |ONTARTO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES CONIARIC CA 02/06/2020
231626 2200105211 01/30/2020 |USD 458.27|PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES CHINO CA 02/04/2020
231627 2200105260 | 01/30/2020 | USD 106.38 | FOESKE, MATTHEW CHINO HILLIS CA
231628 2200105256 | 01/30/2020 |USD 647.87|PURLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSACRAMENTO CA
231629 2200105220 | 01/30/2020 | USD 412.57 |RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE DALLAS TX 02/10/2020
231630 2200105230 | 01/30/2020 |USD 8,967.50|SAGE SOFTWARE INC CHICAGO IL 02/10/2020
231631 2200105222 | 01/30/2020 |USD 38,206.00|SANTA ANA REGICNAL RIVERSIDE CA
231632 2200105255 | 01/30/2020 | USD §34.87|SHERTFF'S COURT SERVICES SAN BERNARDINO CA 02/10/2020
231633 2200105213 {01/30/2020 |USD 19,649.29|SOUTH QUAST AQMD DIAMOND BAR CA
231634 2200105232 | 01/30/2020 |USD 150.00 | SOUTHWEST MEMERANE OPERATOR ASVISTA CA 02/11/2020
231635 2200105228 | 01/30/2020 | USD 165.00|THE INSTITUTE OF INTERNAL ADDICRIANDO FL 02/10/2020
231636 2200105238 | 01/30/2020 | USD 44,17 |TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER CARCL STREAM IL 02/11/2020
231637 2200105218 | 01/30/2020 | USD 170.00|UPLAND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE UPLAND CA
231638 2200105227 |01/30/2020 | USD 847.28| YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC PASADRNA CA 02/06/2020
* Payment method Check UsD 4,237,830.89




Total of all entries Check Register 02/12/2020 / 20:30:11
Disbhursement Account-Jamuary, 2020 User: CCAMPBEL
Page: 9
Check mumber from to Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
*x UsD 4,237,830.89




Attachment 2B

Workers’ Comp Checks



Tnland Bwpive Util.Agency Check Registex 02/12/2020 / 20:30:48
Chino, CA CEB Workers Comp Account-Jamuary 2020 Usex: CCAMPEEL
Corpany code 1000 Page: 1
Bank CBB CTITIZENS BANK GONTARTO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mumber WP 231159290
Check mmber from to Payment nt date |Crey | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
05295 2200105268 | 01/08/2020 |USD 186.08 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/15/2020
05296 2200105269 | 01/08/2020 | USD 2,241 .39|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/14/2020
05297 2200105270 |01/08/2020 |USD 2,140,50 | YORK RISK SERVICES GRCOUP RANCHO CUCAMNGA CA 01/09/2020
05298 2200105271|01/08/2020|USD 25.75|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA
05299 2200105272 |01/08/2020 |USD 1,500.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/17/2020
05300 2200105273 | 01/08/2020 | USD 1,536.30|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CQUCAMCNGA. CA 01/14/2020
05301 2200105274 | 01/08/2020|USD 158.22|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/13/2020
05302 2200105277 | 01/15/2020 | USD 2,140.50|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/24/2020-
05303 2200105278 01/15/2020 | USD 12.61{YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/23/2020
05304 2200105279 |01/15/2020|0SD 219.01|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/21/2020
05305 2200105280 |01/15/2020 | USD 558.60 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/21/2020
05306 2200105281 |01/15/2020 |USD 25.97 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/21/2020
05307 2200105282 | 01/15/2020 |USD 8.63 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMCNGA CA 01/21/2020
05308 2200105283 | 01/15/2020|USD 1,541.53|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CICAMONGA CA 01/21/2020
05309 2200105284 | 01/15/2020 | USD 75.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/21/2020
05310 2200105285 {01/22/2020 | USD 12.02|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05311 2200105286 | 01/22/2020 | USD 348.60|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMRNGA CA
05312 2200105287 |01/22/2020 | USD 364.36 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA (A 01/27/2020
05313 2200105288 | 01/22/2020|USD 3,863.91|YCORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMANGA CA 01/30/2020
05314 2200105288 |01/22/2020|USD 325.97|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/28/2020
05315 2200105290 | 01/22/2020 | USD 75.19 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/28/2020
05316 2200105398|01/29/2020|USD 2,140.50 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO COCAMINGA CA
05317 2200105399 01/29/2020 | USD 12.40(YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/31/2020
05318 2200105404 | 01/30/2020|USD 1,470.75|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA
05319 2200105405 | 01/30/2020{USD 147.08 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA
+* Payment method Checks created mamally TSD 21,130.87
H J




Total of all entries

Check Register 02/12/2020 / 20:30:48

Workers Carp Accoumt-Jamuary 2020 User: CCAMPEEL
Page: 2
Check mmber from to Pmt date |Crcy | Awount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
* UsD 21,130.87




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount

ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION

RP2-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 39818 22,304.25
AQUA BEN CORPORATION S 22,304.25
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP5-Mobil DTE 25-3 Drums 0229969-IN 4,640.88
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. $ 4,640.88
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
November 2019 Service 9633 93,650.22
November 2019 Truck Discharge 9629 3,314.73
SANTA ANA WATERSHED $ 96,964.95
ACH UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC
CCWRP-11,555 1lbs Sodium Bisulfite - LA772407 2,694 .37
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $ 2,694.37
ACH  WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
Medicated Hand Lotion 78754883 78.66
WAXTE SANITARY SUPPLY 3 78.66
ACH TELL STEEL INC
Channels,Angles, Flats 19-0059654 3,888.68
TELL STEEL INC s 3,888.68
ACH WESTERN ANALYTICAL LABORATORIE
Industrial Wastewater Test 10281 123.30
Industrial Wastewater Test 10137 47.70
Industrial Wastewater Test 9576 135.00
Industrial Wastewater Test 9672 90.00
WESTERN ANALYTICAI, LABORATORIES 396.00
ACH ATMAA INC
TO-15 Components, Siloxanes,Sulfer Compou 35994 2,685.00
Sulfur Compounds in Tedlar Bags 35893 283.00
ATMAA INC S 2,968.00
ACH RSD
Characterized Control Valves 55314291-00 2,049.95
RSD ] 2,049.95
ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,810 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2769190 3,867.24
CCWRP-4,650 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2767715 3,975.75
RP4-4, 844 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2767714 3,894.58
CCWRP-3,014 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2768068 2,576.97

OLIN CORP $ 14,314.54




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES
46-2054-11/19 Prof Svcs 19-085 10,570.00
46-2054-11/19 Prof Svcs 19-086 19,008.00
46-2054-11/19 Prof Svecs 19-087 11,200.00
GK & ASSOCIATES $ 40,778.00
ACH PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC
11/1-11/30 Investment Portfolio Mgmt Svc SMA-M1115-139 6,185.85
PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC $ 6,185.85
ACH SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC
Transfer Invoice from Ponton for Payment 5604017713 1,797.27
SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC $ 1,797.27
ACH UPS PROTECTION INC
Install APC Battery Cartridge Replacemen 1905003 3,205.61
UPS PROTECTION INC $ 3,205.61
ACH MICROAGE
With N Jack 2086930 224.70
APC Smart UPS 2087007 1,719.80
Solstice Pod Gen3 2086966 985.00
MICROAGE $ 2,929.50
ACH CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES
RP1-18,912 lbs Ferric Chloride Solution 36410 5,968.95
RP4-18,067 lbs Ferric Chloride Solution 36429 5,702.21
CALIFORNTIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES $ 11,671.16
ACH MANAGED MOBILE INC
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0186229 161.19
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00~-0185991 171.36
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186277 634.68
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186343 834.89
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184836 1,563.19
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186226 283.19
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186227 161.19
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186206 949.49
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0186342 834.89
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0186665 367.14
MANAGED MOBILE INC $ 5,961.21
ACH JC LAW FIRM
11/19 Watermaster 00672 6,630.00
11/19 IEUA vs Spicer-EN17018 00671 2,400.00
11/19 Regional Contract 00670 2,100.00
11/19 Kalsger vs CBWCD (Ely Basin) 00673 1,320.00
11/19 RCA Legal 00669 1,950.00
11/19 General Legal 00668 28,950.00
11/19 Romero vs IEUA 00674 960.00
JC LAW FIRM S 44,310.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 3
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS
107432 PMC ENGINEERING LLC 2200103282 748.90
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200104316 106.02
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200104315 344 .58
100319 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200104313 4,319.76
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LI, 2200104312 1,566.45
105570 SKALAR INC 2200104317 1,872.78
100951 POLYDYNE INC 2200104117 9,670.78
100319 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200104116 643.70
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200104115 4,325.,37
107780 SUPERIOR ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE I 2200103846 15,726.81
105316 PLUMBERS DEPOT INC 2200103845 3,420.07
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200103844 469.49
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200103843 2,230.39
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LI 2200103842 8,328.74
U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS $ 53,773.84
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
ErgoCentric Leg Rest 1KNG6 - PWQY -WKJ 156.24
4 Submersible Dewatering Pumps 1W9L-Y49K-PVM 2,064.48
1 Submersible Dewatering Pump Never Sent 1LMD-GYSM-TK4 516.12-
1 Submersible Dewatering Pump Never Sent 1YKT-FYMY-WHF 516.12-
1 Submersible Dewatering Pump Never Sent 1QCW-G4LT-XM7 516.12-
1 Submersible Dewatering Pump Never Sent 1YKT-FYMY-W4J 516.12-
Umbrella Stand ‘ 1¥YN1-FFNQ-TKM 131.46
2 Cases Banker Boxes 1VRL-6C1D-1TJ 183.73
1 Mesh Mid-Back Swivel Chair 1KN6 - PWQY -MHH 157.29
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 628.72
ACH HENKELS & MC COY INC
EN13048-Ret Rls 1-Final EN13048-RET R 18,515.,02
HENKELS & MC COY INC $ 18,515.02
ACH CASCADE DRILLING LP
RW19002-Ret Rls 1-Final RW19002-RET R 61,332.64
SN20002-EN14019-Rls Final SN20002-EN140 9,097.99
CASCADE DRILLING LP $ 70,430.63
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 1 1/3/20 Employee Ded HR 0084800 213.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 213.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 1 1/3/20 Employee Ded HR 0084800 300.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 300.00
ACH TIEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 1 1/3/20 Employee Ded HR 0084800 1,081.60
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60

ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 4
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
P/R 1 1/3/20 Employee Ded HR 0084800 510.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS$ 510.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 1 1/3/20 Cafeteria Plan HR 0084800 3,697.98
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 3,697.98
ACH PATRICK W HUNTER
P/R 1 1/3/20 HR 0084800 165.67
PATRICK W HUNTER $ 165.67
ACH DESHMUKH, SHIVAJI
Deshmukh,S—Eprpt-l2/11-12/13/19 CRWUA 12/11/19 CRWU 128.00
DESHMUKH, SHIVAJI $ 128.00

ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.

RP5-Mobil Polyrex EM Grease 0229961-IN 715.40
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. S 715.40
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Wiper Blades, Stoplight Bulbs 4584-293954 25.71
Battery 4584-294374 166.71
Battery 4584-294342 166.71
2 Premium Sealed Beams 4584-293901 40.92
Progze Kwik Epoxy 4584-294672 43.08
Battery Core Deposit Return 4584-294761 19.40-
Battery Returned 4584-294759 166.71-
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY S 257.02
ACH BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION
EN17044-11/2019 Professional Services 1310478 9,433.03
BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION s 9,433.03
ACH ACCUSTANDARD INC
Performance Check,Calcium,Silver,Magnesi 910921 620.72
ACCUSTANDARD INC s 620.72
ACH CAROLLO ENGINEERS
EN19001/EN19006-11/2019 Professional Svc 0183066 23,655.50
EN24001/EN24002-11/2019 Professional Svc 0182801 2,872.92
EN17110/EN17043-11/2019-Professional Srv 0182798 16,063.59
CAROLIO ENGINEERS $ 42,592.01
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
Connectors,Belts,Hex Nuts 24536620 808.38
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO ] 808.38

ACH TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
EN17049-11/18-12/3 Prof Svcs IE-318 19-10 2,894.82




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES [ 2,894.82
ACH  PAIM AUTO DETAIL INC
11/19 Carwash Svcs f£/Agency Fleet Vehicl 191199-4 3,090.00
PAIM AUTO DETAIL INC $ 3,090.00
ACH ALFA LAVAL INC
2 Vibration Dampers 279067253 4,033.52
ALFA LAVAL INC ] 4,033.52
ACH NATTIONAL: BUSINESS INVESTIGATIO
Employee Background Chk HA,RL,RC,BTW IEUA-1079 715.07
NATIONAL BUSINESS INVESTIGATIOS 715.07
ACH HACH COMPANY
RP10ps-Ammonia TNT+ IR,Nitrate TNT+ LR 11726791 1,140.90
TP5Mnt-Equitransferrant PH7 Buffer,Frt £ 11724950 163.77
TP5Mnt-Maintenance Case TUSxxx 11727359 1,333.95
RP10ps-Nitrite TNT+ LR 11727457 408.70
Inv-Assy Probes LDO Model 2 11736360 8,869.15
Inv-Seal for Online Vials TUSXxX 11739058 36.52
Inv-Seal for Automatic Cleaning Modules 11742988 63.97
Inv-Seal for Online Vial TUSxxx 11746965 18.26
Inv-Dscent Crtrdgs, Slen Wprs, Press V1s,V 11723840 572.85
Inv-DPD Total Refill Vials 11750281 205.12
RPSMnt-Ar Blst Kts-LDO Mdl 2,Snsr Cp Rpl 11750276 1,936.21
HACH COMPANY s 14,749.40
ACH INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
12/19 Prof Svcs 122019 8,129.06
INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES $ 8,129.06
ACH KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN
RP1-12/5 Vac Pump/Transport Lqd Wst to R KS1912089 5,632.50
KVAC ENVIRONMENTAIL SERVICES INS 5,632.50
ACH INSIDE PLANTS INC
FcltyMgt/Lab-12/19 Indoor Plant Care 77630 636.00
INSIDE PLANTS INC S 636.00
ACH NATTONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS
11/29-12/26/19 Potty/Handicap Potty/Sink 5579584 994.80
RP1-12/5/19-1/1/20 Toilet,Handwash 5585645 211.55
NATIONAIL, CONSTRUCTION RENTALS $ 1,206.35
ACH CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
HQ-Install 2 Cameras to Data Center 14212 1,276.05
CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS $ 1,276.05




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Page 6
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH CONSERV CONSTRUCTION INC
WR19006-12/2019 Professional Services 1541 5,595.80
WR20019-12/2019 Professional Services 1540 10,045.00
CONSERV CONSTRUCTION INC $ 15,640.80
ACH ELECTRO-CHEMICAL DEVICES, INC
4 Total CL2 Sensors 69510 7,556.50
4 Electrolyte Refill Kits,7 Electrodes 69505 2,272.54
ELECTRO-CHEMICAL DEVICES, INC $ 9,829.04
ACH MICROAGE
3 Cisco Small Business Switch 2088460 2,779.31
Sonic Wall Gold Support 3 Year Agreement 2086040 1,014.95
MICROAGE $ 3,794.26
ACH CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES
PhillS-16,450 lbs Ferric Chloride Soluti 36477 5,191.86
CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES $ 5,191.86
ACH MANAGED MOBILE INC
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184634 379.75
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0183422 312.94
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185728 81.45
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184628 380.17
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185727 456.45
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185733 81.45
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185735 81.45
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184626 380.17
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184608 378.29
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184607 376.95
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185781 201.86
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185787 147.40
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185995 171.36
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185997 171.36
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185732 81.45
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  INO00-0185137 378.52
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185134 369.97
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184629 381.01
MANAGED MOBILE INC $ 4,812.00
ACH ECOTECH SERVICES INC
11/19 Residential Home Pressure Regulati 1601 14,560.81
ECOTECH SERVICES INC $ 14,560.81
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
20 Trico 36973 Replacement Filters 1RKT-R6N4~-C13 1,248.80
Crane Stabilizer,17x22 Envelopes,iPhone 1X14-HRXM-ML4 631.08
6 Brass Hose Nozzles 1VCY-DNL6-K6D 121.98
Camcorder, Battery Charger,Tripod 1JTC-3J9R-LHC 1,507.38
Chain Cutter,Mounting Kit 16YV-YKVL-QGJ 731.57
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 4,240.81




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 7

For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH KEARNS & WEST
PL19002-10/19 Prof Svcs 16783 9,628.28
KEARNS & WEST s 9,628.28
ACH REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE LILC
11/19 RP1/RP5/CCWRP Energy Storage Syste 13 7,970.10
REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE LLC S 7,970.10
ACH REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE IT LLC
11/7-12/7/19 RP4 Enerqgy Storage System M 9 24,650.85
REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE II LIC $ 24,650.85
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R DIR 1 1/10/2020 Employee Ded HR 0085100 12.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION S 12.00
ACH ELIE, STEVE
MlgReim-12/19 Meetings-Elie,S MLG 12/19 28.88
ELIE, STEVE s 28.88
ACH HALL, JASMIN
MlgReim-12/19 Meetings-Hall,J MILG 12/19 127.66
HALT.,, JASMIN s 127.66
ACH PARKER, KATI
MlgReim-12/19 Meetings-Parker, K MLG 12/19 59.39
PARKER, KATI $ 59.39
ACH WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC ,
EN19001-10 Unit Const Mgmt Office Traile 7417928 454,574 .61
PL19005-1/7-2/6 Chino Basin Project Trai 7436561 2,171.46
WILLTAMS SCOTSMAN INC $ 456,746.07
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 39882 4,460.85
RP1-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 39841 28,499.88
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 32,960.73
ACH LOCKMASTERS USA INC
Inv-Padlocks-2" ghackles Blue Bumpers 1050089 447.03
LOCKMASTERS USA INC S 447.03
ACH ALFA LAVAL INC
2 Thermometers 279068059 953.75
ALFA LAVAIL INC $ 953.75

ACH HACH COMPANY
RP40Ops-Nitrate TNT+ LR,Nitrgen TOT LR TN 11770449 966.72




1

Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 8
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
RP40ps-Nitrite TNT+ LR 11772460 454 .17
HACH COMPANY $ 1,420.89
ACH Cs-AMSCO
8 Dezurik Eccentric Plug Valve 15493 8,922.75
CS-AMSCO $ 8,922.75
ACH CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
RP1-Install Axis Camera 14210 5,885.20
CRBR SECURITY SOLUTIONS s 5,885.20
ACH ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE
WRHS-Coffee, Splenda, Coffeemate 51924927 398.84
HOB-Coffee, Cocoa, Cleaner 51924926 407.82
ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE $ 806.66
ACH CALTFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES
RP1-17,125 lbs Ferric Chloridé Solution 36518 5,404.94
Phill.S-17,206 lbs Ferric Chloride Soluti 36517 5,430.39
CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES $ 10,835.33
ACH ARCADIS U.S., INC.
EI\113016—6/17/19—9/30/19 Professional Ser 34137673 21,063.00
ARCADIS U.S., INC. $ 21,063.00
ACH MANAGED MOBILE INC
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184326 968.25
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles INO0-0184474 366.54
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency vVehicles  IN00-0186335 729.55
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0185437 584.76
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0187956 838.68
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184606 359.75
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185020 1,285.57
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185024 171.36
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185141 1,967.69
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186325 1,003.02
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186336 1,112.43
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0187963 716.45
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186332 835.71
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187957 1,134.34
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184302 342.57
Repair pParts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187958 1,178.26
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186328 348.36
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0187960 1,120.19
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  INO00-0187959 811.83
MANAGED MOBILE INC $ 15,875.31
ACH FLOW N CONTROL INC
2 Submersible Pumps 5222 9,247.15
FLOW N CONTROL INC $ 9,247.15




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Page 9
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
2 Submersible Dewatering Pumps 1JRR-DR3C-RYX 1,032.24
18x24 Black Picture Frame 1Y99-XDNH-FFN 34.47
Sour Fruit Balls,Hershey Kisses 1VRR-Y43Y-HJD 91.35
Compact Toaster Oven - 1PV1-CL3M-JVW 125.26
Candy Canes 1K6T-7PC4-1PD 17.86-
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 1,265.46
ACH JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LILC
RP4Mnt-Side Seals 100394 1,721.42
JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC $ 1,721.42
ACH KEARNS & WEST
PL19002-11/19 Prof Svcs 016950 6,334.62
KEARNS & WEST S 6,334.62
ACH MAGNATROL VALVE CORPORATION
2 Valves 372239 2,025.00
MAGNATROL VALVE CORPORATION $ 2,025.00
ACH 'SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LIC
RP1-11/1-11/30 2450 Phila St-Area 5 E02M0616-3212 2,228.36
RP1-11/1-11/30 2450 Phila St-Area 4 EO2M0615-3212 12,723 .44
RPS5/TP5/HQA/B-11/1-11/30 6075 Kimball Av EO2M0614-3212 16,274.90
CCWRP/TP/RWPS-11/1-11/30 14950 Telephone EO2M0613-3212 2,685.42
SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC $ 33,912.12
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 2 1/17/20 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0085200 20,373.38
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 20,373.38
ACH LINCOLN NATTIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 2 1/17/20 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0085200 23,437.30
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO 3§ 23,437.30
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 2 1/17/20 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0085200 6,007.96
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 S 6,007.96
ACH  MANAGED MOBILE INC
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187500 453.86
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN0O0-0187313 411.61
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187305 408.17
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187312 429.19
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187308 411.52
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187307 416.27
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187310 340.51
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185993 171.36
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0185786 379.34
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-018572S 384.91
IN00-0184632 379.80

Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 10
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184631 380.17
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187319 419.98
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184630 380.17
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187336 411.80
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187865 461.86
MANAGED MOBILE INC $ 6,240.52
ACH ROYAI, INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS
Fluorescent Lamps 6046-677158 643.27
11/19-11/20 ThinManager Platform Mnt Rnw 6046-677056 3,712.47
Wire,Ballasts 6046-677109 496.64
ROYAIL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS $ 4,852.38
ACH UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC
TP1-11,731 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA771414 2,735.35
TP1-11,357 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA775506 2,648.02
CCWRP-10, 964 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA775508 2,556.37
TP1-11,065 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA774941 2,580.10
PradoLS-11,343 Ibs Sodium Bisulfite LA774142 2,644.78
RP5-11,135 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA773588 2,596.27
TP1-11,130 ILbs Sodium Bisulfite LA773164 2,595.19
TP1-11,204 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA772404 2,612.43
RP5-11,528 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA771864 2,687.91
TP1-11,153 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA771707 2,600.58
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC S 26,257.00
ACH WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
Towels, Paper Towels,Toilet Paper, Soaps 78754955 2,187.50
WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY ] 2,187.50
ACH WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND
11/19 Mosquito Control f/WW Trtmnt Facil 2529 551.76
WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND $ 551.76
ACH THATCHER COMPANY OF CALIFORNTA
TP1-45,560 Lbs Aluminum Sulfate 271301 3,708.02
TP1-45,780 Lbs Aluminum Sulfate 271674 3,698.73
TP1-45,140 Lbs Aluminum Sulfate 270806 3,638.07
THATCHER COMPANY OF CALIFORNIAS 11,044.82
ACH TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
EN11039-11/19-12/16 Prof Svcs IE-329 19-2 5,980.00
P&EC-10/7-11/15 Prof Svcs IE-236 19-3 1,950.00
TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES $ 7,930.00
ACH SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS INC
11/14/19-2/13/20 IA/DCS Tech Support Svc 94086531 20,432.88
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS INCS$ 20,432.88
ACH O0STS INC .
12/3 Confined Space Entry Training £/1 52018 125.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 11
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
OS8S TS INC $ 125.00
ACH SUNGARD AVATLABILITY SERVICES
10/19 Managed Internet Services 120183056 201.04
12/19,1/20 Disaster Recovery Svc 152730624 1,706.00
SUNGARD AVAILABILITY SERVICES $ 1,907.04
ACH OLIN CORP
RP5-4,918 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2759949 3,954.07
RP4-4,858 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2773681 3,905.83
RP5-4,862 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2773682 3,909.05
CCWRP-3, 048 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2773680 2,606.04
TP1-4,964 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2773679 3,991.06
TP1-4,930 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2773235 3,963.72
TP1-4,936 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2772854 3,968.54
CCWRP-4, 968 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2772185 3,994.27
RP4-4,964 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2771652 3,991.06
TP1-4,904 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2774480 3,942,82
TP1-4,796 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2771651 4,100.58
TP1-4,928 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2771288 3,962.11
CCWRP-3,024. Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2770904 2,585.52
TP1-4,944 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2770903 3,974.98
TP1-4,856 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2775713 3,904.22
RP5-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2770114 3,947.64
RP4-4,964 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2770113 3,991.06
TP1-4,916 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2769658 3,952.46
CCWRP-4,886 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2769657 3,928.34
RP5-4,862 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2768570 3,909.05
TP1-4,862 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2768569 3,909.05
TP1-4,838 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2768067 3,889.75
TP1-4,902 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2767713 3,941.21
RP5-4,834 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2767712 3,886.54
RP5-4,834 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2762086 3,886.54
OLIN CORP 95,995.51
ACH V3IT CONSULTING INC
SAP BASIS November 2019 Support V3IT2019IEUALl 6,184 .00
V3IT CONSULTING INC 6,184.00
ACH PRIORITY BUILDING SERVICES LLC
November 2019 Lab Janitorial Service 66778 3,261.54
November 2019 Trailer Janitorial Service 66779 500.00
PRIORITY BUILDING SERVICES LICS 3,761.54
ACH SHELI, ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
11/19 Gas Cmmdty-Core, 9/19 Adj 1100002880311 3,554.45
SHELL: ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 3,554.45
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 2 1/17/20 Employee Ded HR 0085200 210.00
TEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION ] 210.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Page

g 12
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH TEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 2 1/17/20 Employee Ded HR 0085200 300.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCTAS 300.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 2 1/17/20 Employee Ded HR 0085200 1,081.60
TEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60
ACH TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 2 1/17/20 Employee Ded HR 0085200 510.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 510.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 2 1/17/20 Cafeteria Plan HR 0085200 3,697.98
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 3,697.98
ACH PATRICK W HUNTER
P/R 2 1/17/20 HR 0085200 165.67
PATRICK W HUNTER $ 165.67
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 39894 29,243.35
RP1-23, 000 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 39883 29,243.35
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 39893 4,460.85
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 39840 4,460.85
RP2-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 39900 22,304.25
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 89,712.65
ACH GENESIS CONSTRUCTION
EN20059-12/19 Pay Est 2 PE 2-EN20059 2,572.54
GENESIS CONSTRUCTION $ 2,572.54
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
Enclosures 27979400 127.02
Piano Hinge 28265819 22.13
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 149.15
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
12/19 Biosolids 90025750 316,326.64
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL $ 316,326.64
ACH HACH COMPANY
RP4Mnt - Immersion Wiper-Mnt & Calabration 11775959 483.65
RP4Mnt-Nitratax Mnt & Calabration 11775258 999.65
HACH COMPANY $ 1,483.30
ACH KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN
FcltMgmtRPl-Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Bio Wst,Bi KW1912025 796.50
FcltMgmtRPS-Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Stop Fee  KW1912005 195.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 13
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
FcltMgmtRP1-Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Wst Oil, St KW1912004 400.10
FcltMgmtRP5-Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-E-Wst,Ld A KW1910025 1,996.90
FcltMgmtRP5-Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Flmmbl Lgd KW1909041REV 2,943.76
FcltMgmtRP2-Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Wst Oil, St KW1909038REV 312.40
FcltMgmtRP1l-Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Cylndrs, Pl KW1909023 5,741.05
FcltMgmtRP1-Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Wst Oil, St KW1907059REV 4,060.38
KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INS 16,446.09
ACH NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS
12/27/19-1/23/20 Potty/Handicap Potty/Si 5605839 994.80
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS $ 994.80
ACH STANEK CONSTRUCTORS INC
EN14042-12/19 Pay Est 12 PE 12-EN14042 397,361.70
EN19010-12/19 Pay Est 1 PE 1-EN19010 68,665.05
STANEK CONSTRUCTORS INC $ 466,026.75
ACH CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
RP1-New Axis Camera at NW Gate 14211 5,065.96
CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS S 5,065.96
ACH ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE
RP1-Coffee 51924924 64.00
ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE S 64.00
ACH CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES
PhilLS-17,071 lbs Ferric Chloride Soluti 36563 5,387.90
CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES $ 5,387.90
ACH MANAGED MOBILE INC
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186324 835.71
MANAGED MOBILE INC $ 835.71
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Wilton Cake Decorating Set 1RWP-XPYP-MGP 80.79
Card Case,Tape Dispenser 1LT7-4K3C-WYX 26.15
Cash Box, iPhone Charger Cable,Lamination 11QL-Y9PQ-XQD 58.14
AMAZON BUSINESS S 165.08
ACH CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC
EN13016.04-12/19 Pay Est 25 PE 25-EN13016 9,424 .00
EN130_16.03-12/19 Pay Est 23 PE 23-EN13016 60,063.75
CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC $ 69,487.75
ACH T E ROBERTS INC
EN14043-12/19 Pay Est 12 PE 12-EN14043 30,732.50
T E ROBERTS INC S 30,732.50

ACH

WESTERN DENTAL PLAN




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 14
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
1/20 Agency Dental Plan 1/2020 2,048.63
WESTERN DENTAL PLAN $ 2,048.63
ACH PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE
1/20 Agency Dental Plan EIA31048 18,182.60
PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE $ 18,182.60
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
December 2019 Admin Fees 0001102463-IN 213.75
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 213.75
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.86
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J S 539.86
ACH LICHTI, ALICE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
LICHTI, ALICE $ 200.43
ACH NOWAK, THEO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.86
NOWAK, THEO T s 539.86
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
SONNENBURG, ILSE $ 200.43
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 200.43
DYKSTRA, BETTY $ 200.43
ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
MUELLER, CAROLYN $ 200.43
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
GRIFFIN, GEORGE $ 200.43
ACH  CANADA, ANGELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
CANADA, ANGELA $ 200.43
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR 3 200.43




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Page 15

Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.43
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE $ 339.43
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
GRANGER, BRANDON $ 169.72
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
GADDY, CHARLES L $ 169.72
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
BAKER, CHRIS $ 30.72
ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
WEBB, DANNY C $ 139.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E S 169.72
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
MOUAT, FREDERICK W -8 169.72
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
MORGAN, GARTH W $ 139.00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health:Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
ALLINGHAM, JACK S 30.72
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
MAZUR, JOHN $ 501.91
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
RUDDER, LARRY $ 30.72
ACH HAMILTON, MARTA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
HAMILTON, MARIA $ 139.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 16
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH  RAMOS, CAROL ,
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
RAMOS, CAROL $ 30.72
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
FISHER, JAY $ 139.00
ACH KING, PATRICK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
KING, PATRICK $ 30.72
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES $ 30.72
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
DIETZ, JUDY S 139.00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
DAVIS, GEORGE S 30.72
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
MONZAVI, TAGHI $ 30.72
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
PETERSEN, KENNETH $ 200.43
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
TRAUTERMAN, HELEN $ 200.43
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 400.86
TIEGS, KATHLEEN $ 400.86
ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.86
DIGGS, GEORGE 5 539.86
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.86




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17

For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
HAYES, KENNETH S 539.86
ACH HUNTON, STEVE _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
HUNTON, STEVE $ 169.72
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS S 169.72
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
VARBEL, VAN $ 501.91
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
CLIFTON, NEIL $ 501.91
ACH WELIMAN, JOHN THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS $ 501.91
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
TROXEL, WYATT $ 200.43
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
CORLEY, WILLIAM S 501.91
ACH CALIAHAN, CHARLES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
CALLAHAN, CHARLES S 30.72
ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
LESNTAKOWSKI, NORBERT S 200.43
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
VER STEEG, ALLEN J . $ 169.72
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM 501.91
HACKNEY, GARY S 501.91

ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 18
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
CAREL, LARRY $ 30.72
ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
TOL, HAROLD $ 200.43
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
BANKSTON, GARY $ 525.39
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
ATWATER, RICHARD S 139.00

ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA

Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91 |
FIESTA, PATRICIA $ 501.91
ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 678.86
DIGGS, JANET $ 678.86
ACH CARAZA, TERESA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
CARAZA, TERESA $ 193.20
ACH SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 863.71
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN S 863.71
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Hedlth Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
HECK, ROSELYN $ 30.72
ACH SOPICKI, LEO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.43
SOPICKI, LEO $ 339.43
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY S 139.00
ACH KEHL, BARREIT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
KEHI.,, BARRETT $ 139.00

ACH RITCHIE, JANN




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 19

Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
RITCHIE, JANN $ 139.00
ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE $ 525.39
ACH FATTAHI, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
FATTAHT, MIR ] 139.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.43
VERGARA, FLORENTINO $ 339.43
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 200.43
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
WALL, DAVID $ 332.20
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
CHUNG, MICHAEL $ 169.72
ACH ADAMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
ADAMS, PAMELA $ 30.72
ACH BLASTINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
BLASINGAME, MARY $ 525.39
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
ANDERSON, KENNETH $ 169.72
ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
MOE, JAMES $ | 30.72
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 863.71
POLACEK, KEVIN $ 863.71




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 20

For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
ELROD, SONDRA $ 169.72
ACH FRAZIER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.62
FRAZIER, JACK $ 183.62
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
HOAK, JAMES $ 139.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
DEZHAM, PARIVASH $ 193.20
ACH FOLEY III, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALLTH PREM 193.20
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. $ 193.20
ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
CLEVELAND, JAMES $ 139.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 629.49
LANGNER, CAMERON $ 629.49
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
HAMILTON, LEANNE $ 30.72
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 139,00
HOOSHMAND, RAY S 139.00
ACH SCHLAPKCOHL, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
SCHLAPKOHL, JACK $ 139.00
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
POOLE, PHILLIP $ 193.20

ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72

ADAMS, BARBARA $ 169.72




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Inland Enxpire Utilities Agency

Page 21
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 362.91
RUESCH, GENECE $ 362.91
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 856.19
VANDERPOOL, LARRY $ 856.19
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.43
AMBROSE, JEFFREY $ 339.43
ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 497.60
MERRILL, DIANE $ 497.60
ACH HOUSER, ROD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
HOUSER, ROD $ 501.91
ACH RUSSO, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
RUSSO, VICKI $ 193.20
ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 856.19
HUSS, KERRY $ 856.19
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
BINGHAM, GREGG $ 525.39
ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
CHARLES, DAVID $ 135.00
ACH YEBOAH, ERNEST
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
YEBOAH, ERNEST S 139.00
ACH ALVARADO, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 362.91
ALVARADO, ROSEMARY $ 362.91
ACH BARELA, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 22
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
BARELA, GEORGE $ 139.00
ACH FETZER, ROBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 863.71
FETZER, ROBERT s 863.71
ACH SPAETH, ERIC
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
SPAETH, ERIC $ 193.20
ACH DAVIS, MARTHA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
DAVIS, MARTHA $ 30.72
ACH BRULE, CHRISTOPHER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
BRULE, CHRISTOPHER $ 193.20
ACH ROOS, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
ROOS, JAMES $ 525.39
ACH MULLANEY, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
MULLANEY, JOHN $ 332.20
ACH VALENZUELA, DANIEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
VALENZUELA, DANIEL $ 525.39
ACH PACE, BRIAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
PACE, BRIAN $ 525.39
ACH KING, JOSEPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
KING, JOSEPH $ 139.00
ACH VILLALOBOS, HECTOR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
VILLATLOBOS, HECTCOR $ 193.20
ACH BAXTER, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
BAXTER, KATHLEEN S 332.20
ACH PENMAN, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 23

For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
PENMAN, DAVID S 525.39
ACH ANGIER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
ANGIER, RICHARD $ 525.39
ACH MERRILL, DEBORAH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 362.91
MERRILL, DEBORAH $ 362.91
ACH O'DEA, KRISTINE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
O'DEA, KRISTINE $ 169.72
ACH OAKDEN, LISA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 863.71
OAKDEN, LISA S 863.71
ACH LAUGHLIN, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
LAUGHLIN, JOHN $ 139.00
ACH HUGHBANKS, ROGER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
HUGHBANKS, ROGER S 193.20
ACH SPENDLOVE, DANNY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
SPENDLOVE, DANNY $ 169.72
ACH HOULIHAN, JESSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem - HEALTH PREM 193.20
HOULIHAN, JESSE $ 193.20
ACH WARMAN, EVELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
WARMAN, EVELYN $ 30.72
ACH HERNANDEZ, DELIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
HERNANDEZ, DELIA $ 193.20
ACH AVILA, ARTHUR L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
AVILA, ARTHUR L $ 193.20

ACH GUARDIANO, GARY




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 24
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
GUARDIANO, GARY $ 169.72
ACH POMERLEAU, THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
POMERLEAU, THOMAS S 30.72
ACH BARRER, SATURNINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
BARRER, SATURNINO $ 332.20
ACH LACEY, STEVEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 724.71
LACEY, STEVEN $ 724.71
ACH MILLS, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
MILLS, JOHN $ 30.72
ACH REED, RANDALL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 664 .39
REED, RANDALL $ 664.39
ACH RAMIREZ, REBECCA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
RAMIREZ, REBECCA $ 332.20 -
ACH RAZAK, HALLA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
RAZAK, HALLA $ 139.00
ACH OSBORN, CINDY L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
OSBORN, CINDY L $ 332.20
ACH FESTA, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 245.25
FESTA, GARY $ 245,25
ACH MENDEZ, DAVID G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
MENDEZ, DAVID G $ 193.20

ACH DELGADO, FLOR MARTA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00

DELGADO, FLOR MARIA $ 139.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Page 25 .
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH GRCENVELD, NELLETJE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
GROENVELD, NELLETJE S 193.20
ACH BATONGMALAQUE, CHARLIE L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 562.23
BATONGMALAQUE, CHARLIE L $ 562.23
ACH BOBBITT, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem : HEALTH PREM 139.00
BOBBITT, JOHN $ 139.00
ACH NEIGHBORS, CLAUDIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 386.40
NEIGHBORS, CLAUDIA S 386.40
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 39914 4,460.85
RP1-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 39915 29,243.35
AQUA BEN CORPORATION S 33,704.20
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
December 2019 Service 9650 89,933.39
December 2019 Truck Discharge 9644 3,818.22
SANTA ANA WATERSHED $ 93,751.61
ACH CAROLLO ENGINEERS
4600002677-11/2019 Professional Services 0183067 3,085.94
CAROLLO ENGINEERS $ 3,085,94
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
Ball Bearings 26578621 57.42
88 Hex Head Screws,SS Fasteners 29268810 110.78
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 168.20
ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
7/18-6/19-MWD Rebate Pass Through 508 1,350,949.20

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS

ACH KOFFLER ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL

EP20003-RP5Mnt-4 Motors-Vertical Solid S 0094213-IN 67,062.80
KOFFLER ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL §$ o ;7:0;2-86

ACH NATTONAL BUSINESS INVESTIGATIO
Employee Background Chk YZF,DJ,SLWD,AOT, IEUA-1080 929.80
NATIONAL BUSINESS INVESTIGATIOS$ S 9'.;9 _ 86

ACH INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 26
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
1/20 Prof Svcs 012020 8,000.00
INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES $ 8,000.00
ACH NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS
RP1-1/2/19-1/29/20 Toilet, Handwash 5612048 211.55
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS $ 211.55
ACH DAVE'S PLUMBING
1 Water Softener Removal 1/2020 5237 245.00
DAVE'S PLUMBING $ 245,00
ACH ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE
HQOA-Coffee, Cocoa,Filters 51924925 274.30
ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE $ 274.30
ACH KAMBRIAN CORPORATION
RW-Win Svr STD Core 2019 Eng OLP VLic N1 KINV4021 1,116.00
KAMBRIAN CORPORATTION S 1,116.00
ACH YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC
1/20-3/20 W/C Adm Fee - 1Q20 500019590 4,762.00
YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC & 4,762.00
ACH MICROAGE
Cisco Secondary Power Supply 2086956 1,271.75
Cisco Catalyst 3650-48FS 2086801 5,959.53
3 Aruba Wireless Access Point, 9 Antennas 2086844 2,139.13
MICROAGE $ 9,370.41
ACH EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC
1/1/20-3/31/20 DI Tank Rental 904291297 118.24
EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LIC $ 118.24
ACH MANAGED MOBILE INC
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185392 288.57
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186222 379.87
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0188807 411.58
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0188804 397.19
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0188390 346.67
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0188388 289.71
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0188387 393.58
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0188383 422,63
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0188380 362.77
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0188376 458.27
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0188365 407.13
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0187961 1,134.34
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187816 963.41
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0187853 427.54
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186074 399.10
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186073 398.90
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186072 398.98




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 27
Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186069 399.10
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186068 416.08
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186067 369.81
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186066 370.11
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186063 369.95
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186062 399.10
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles INO0-0186060 399.05
Repa:.r Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186321 1,011.59
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186224 427.34

MANAGED MOBILE INC S 12,042.37

ACH AMAZON BUSINESS _

Flat Panel Ceiling Fixture 1WPM-4676-DFY 453.01
4 Godwin Submersible Pumps 1HWN-F6FG-9FX 2,064.48
16 Rain Bird Sprlnkler Heads 1PTC~-NGNX-GYQ 706.88
1 Godwin Submersible Pump Never Shipped 1C7P-PCC4-7MW 516.12-
1 Godwin Submersible Pump Never Shipped 1JRR-DR3C-HXJ 516.12-
Business Card Holder Never Shipped 1KN6 -PWQY-YLV 10.76-
Desktop Tape Dispenser Never Shipped 1XFF-N9HJ-Y69 8.19-

' AMAZON BUSINESS $ 2,173.18

ACH  MEANS CONSULTING LLC
PL19005-12/2019 Professional Services IE-5621 1,263.14

MEANS CONSULTING LLC $ 1,263.14

ACH Chino Basin Desalter Authority

CDA-L&B Rpmt SAP1119-IEUAL 565.26
Chino Basin Desalter Authority$ 565.26

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457

P/R 3 1/31/20 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0085400 20,050.90
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 S 20,050.90

ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO

P/R 3 1/31/20 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0085400 22,878.94
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 22,878.94

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401

P/R 3 1/31/20 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0085400 5,584.24
ICMA RETTIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 5,584.24

ACH PATRICK W HUNTER

P/R 3 1/31/20 HR 0085400 165.66
PATRICK W HUNTER $ 165.66
Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 4,172,299.87




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount

Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM

P/R 1 1/3/20 Taxes HR 0084800 59,766.29
P/R 1 1/3/20 Taxes HR 0084800 13,176.98
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 72,943.27
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 1 1/3/20 Deferred Comp HR 0084800 35,355.94
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 35,355.94
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 1 1/3/20 Taxes HR 0084800 338,565.05
INTERNAIL. REVENUE SERVICE S 338,565.05
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 1 1/3/20 HR 0084800 3,294 .44
P/R11/3/20 HR 0084800 198.00
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 3,492.44
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 1 1/10/2020 Taxes ' HR 0085100 392.90
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 1392.90
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 1 1/10/2020 Taxes HR 0085100 2,537.08
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 2,537.08
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 1 1/3/2020 PERS Adj P/R 11/3/20 A 181.47-
P/R 1 1/3/20 PERS HR 0084800 185,327.65
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS$ 185,146.18
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S
1/2020 Health Ins-Board 15899098 1/20 7,253.15
1/2020 Health Ins-Retirees, Employees 15899090 1/20 283,286.56
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 290,539.71
Wire CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX
Underground Storage Tank Mtc Fee 2020-CD 44-049648 202 20.00
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX $ 20.00
Wire  STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
12/19 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 12/1 10,411.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION $ 10,411.00

Wire SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORP
08B 10/1/19-12/31/19 LOC Fees NY-091282 121 38,474.60

SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORP $ 38,474.60




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 01/01/2020 ~ 01/31/2020 Treasurer Report Date 02/12/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount

Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S

P/R 2 1/17/20 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0085200 35,209.21
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 35,209.21
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 2 1/17/20 HR 0085200 198.00
P/R 2 1/17/20 HR 0085200 3,294 .44
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 3,492.44
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 2 1/17/20 Taxes HR 0085200 12,795.72
P/R 2 1/17/20 Taxes HR 0085200 60,350.53
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS$ 73,146.25
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 2 1/17/20 Taxes HR 0085200 337,667.68
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 337,667.68
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 2 1/17/20 PERS Adj P/R 2 1/17 AD 484 .34-
P/R 2 1/17/20 PERS HR 0085200 190,929.44
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 190,445.10
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 3 1/31/20 Deferred Comp Adj P/R 3 1/31 AD 25.00-
P/R 3 1/31/20 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0085400 34,617.84
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 34,592.84
Wire  METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
November 2019 Water Purchase 9904 3,603,767.01
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT $ 3,603,767.01

Grand Total Payment Amount: § 5,256,198.70




Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Ratification of Board of Directors

Payroll for January 10 ;2020

Presented at Board Meeting on March 18, 2020

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
Jasmin Hall $3,312.32 $2,095.39
Katherine Parker $4,258.24 $1,533.01
Michael Camacho $4,504.74 $1,695.10
Steven J. Elie $4,678.24 $1,269.03
Paul Hofer $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $16,753.54 $6,592.53

Count Amount
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3 $4,897.43
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1 $1,695.10

CHECK NUMBERS USED

110548 - 110548




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA/CDA

(Page 1 of 2)

MICHAEL CAMACHO.
EMPLOYEE NO. 1240
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 120100 100000 501010

CBWM/REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE/CBWB - alternate

DECEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
12-03-19 TEUA - ACWA Fall Conference | Yes $260.00
12-04-19 IEUA - ACWA Fall Conference | Yes $260.00
12-05-19 IEUA — ACWA Fall Conference | Yes $260.00
12-11-19 IEUA - IEUA Community & | Yes $260.00 |
Legislative Affairs (alternate)
and Engineering, Operations, &
Water Resources Committee
Meeting
12-12-19 IEUA ~ Meeting with J Yes $260.00
: Curatalo/CVWD |
12-13-19 IEUA — Meeting with O Yes $260.00
Gonzalez -
12-18-19 IEUA - IEUA Board Meeting Yes $260.00
12-18-19 IEUA —-1EUA 2019 IEUA Yes (same day) $-0-
Employee Holiday
Luncheon/Star Awards
12-19-19 CBWM - Chino Basin Yes $260.00
Watermaster Board Meéting
12-20-19 IEUA — Meeting w/Leadership | Yes $260.00
Consultant o
12-23-19 IEUA — Mtg. w/B. Yes $260.00
Bowcock/Integrated Resource
Mgmt :
12-24-19 IEUA — CVWD Board Meeting | Yes (10 mtg. max) $-0-
12-26-19 IEUA Mtg. w/Leadership Yes (10 mtg. max) $-0-
consultant o
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2.600.00
IEUA ,60U.
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $260.00 (eff, 07/01/19). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
CBWM
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $135.00 — difference ]




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA/CDA

CBWM/REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE/CBWB - alternate

(Page 2 of 2)

between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19), including
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director
unless the alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for
under Seétions 1.b, ¢, e, and £, shall also include payment to both the primary
representative and the alternate representative to said body if they both attend said

meeting, Record full amount on timesheet for attendance by alternates

Regional Policy Committee Meeting

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $260.00 (eff: 07/01/19,) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee menbers (total -
amount of $260.00, should reflect on timesheet)

CDhA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $260.00 (eff, 7/01/19). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary and
alternate for attendance

CBWB

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, (i.e., $160.00 — difference
between CBWB ($100.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (gff 7/01/19), including
MWD meetings. CBWB pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.

Total No. of Meetings Attended

13

Total No. of Meeti,n\gs Paid

10

TR \»—\Q& |
DIRECTOR §, R AT O

SIGNATURE e oY N ey NG

Approved by:

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA/CBWM/ CBWB
CDA - alternate
(Page 1 of 2)

STEVEN J.ELIE °
EMPLOYEE NO. 1275
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 120100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

12-03-19 IEUA — ACWA Fall Conference Yes $260.00

12-04-19 | JEUA - ACWA Fall Conference Yes $260.00

12-05-19 IEUA — ACWA Fall Conference Yes $260.00

12-09-19 IEUA - IEUA Audit Committee Meeting | Yes $260.00

12-10-19 IEUA - Breakfast Meeting w/S Burton Yes $260.00
and K Gienyer/City of Ontario

12-11-19 IEUA - Finance and Administration Yes $260.00

! Qomnaittee (alternate)

12-14-19 IEUA - Chino Youth Christmas Parade Yes $260.00
{(VIP)

12-18-19 IEUA —~ IEUA Board Meeting Yes $260.00

12-18-19 IEUA - 2019 Holiday Luncheon/STAR | Yes (same day) . $-0-
Awards

12-19-19 CBWM - Chino Basin Watermaster Yes $-0-*
Board Meeting

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

IEUA $2,080.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 103, including MWD meetings at
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

CBWM
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (i.e., $135.00
— difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19).
Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the alternate
Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to Ordinance
No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f,
shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the alternate representative
to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount on timesheet for

attendance by alternates

CDA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $120.00 — difference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff 7/01/19), including MWD

meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
CBWB
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, (i.e., $160.00 — difference

between CBWB ($100.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (gff.7/01/19), including MWD
meetings. CBWB pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS

IEUA/CBWM/ CBWB
CDA - alternate
(Page 2 of 2)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 10
Total No. of Meetings Paid 8
*Decline [IEUA portion

DIRECTOR MM A?“

SIGNATURE wu.\o - Q/

Approved by: gé M
Hof T

aul
Pres:derﬁ, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA/MWD
SAWPA-alternate

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 120100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2019
DATE TYPE OF MEETING ATTENDANCE TOTAL
COMPENSATION
12-02-19 MWD - Telecon meeting w/A Woodruff | Yes $260.00
& L Mantilla re: MWD tour
12-03-19 IEUA — CTC Meeting Yes $260.00
12-04-19 IEUA — CASA Strategic Plan Meeting Yes $260.00
112-05-19 TEUA — CASA Strategic Plan Meeting Yes $260.00
12-06-19 IEUA - CASA Strategic Plan Meeting Yes $260.00
12-09-19 MWD - Standing Committee Mtgs. Yes $260.00
12-10-19 MWD- MWD Legal & Claims Committee | Yes $260.00
and Conservation & Local Resources
Committee Mtgs. & Board Mtg.
12-11-19 MWD — 2019 Colorado River Water Users | Yes $260.00
Association Conference
12-12-19 MWD — 2019 Colorado River Water Users | Yes $260.00
Association Conference
12-13-19 MWD — 2019 Colorado River Water Users | Yes $260.00
Association Conference
12-17-19 IEUA — Meeting with Leadership Yes (10.-mtg max) $-0-
Consultant
12-18-19 IEUA - Board Meeting Yes (10 mtg max) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2,600.00
For IEUA/MWD Calculations:

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
8247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

For SAWPA Calculations: '

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 103), i.e., $50.00 — difference between
SAWPA (8210.00 (eff. 01/19) and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19), including MWD
meetings, SAWPA pavs both primarv and alternate for attendance, including mileace.

12

10

~

Total No. of Meetings Attended
Total No. of Megtings Paid |
DIRECTOR {18y oy NV ‘i"‘*
D At WS X

7
.

1 I\ ‘f';\h& "
SIGNATURE N \ G

Approved by:

Paul Hofer,/President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA

PAUL HOFER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 120100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2019
TYPE OF v TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-09-19 IEUA — Meeting with GM S. Yes $-0-
D¢shmukh
12-11-10 IEUA ~ IEUA Community & Yes $-0-
Legislative Affairs and Finance
& Administration Committee
Meetings
12-18-19 IEUA - IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
12-22-19 TEUA - Leadership meeting Yes $-0-
w/Consultant
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $260.00 (efft 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 4
Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE Y ' .
- v - e v . e i S ——
Approved by: s o ome— r// 2
Kati Parker '
Secretary/Treasurer

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments,




KATI PARKER

1IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
IEUA/REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE/SAWPA

(Page 1 of 2)

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362 '
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1200100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCLE | COMPENSATION

12-04-19 IEUA — ACWA Fall Conference Yes $260.00

12-05-19 IEUA - ACWA Fall Conference Yes $260.00

12-09-19 IEUA — Audit Committee Meeting Yes $260.00

12-10-19 IEUA - IEUA Leadership Meeting Yes $260.00
w/Consultant

12-11-19 IEUA - IEUA Engineering, Operations | Yes $260.00
& Water Resources Committee Meeting

12-17-19 SAWPA — SAWPA P23 Special Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee Meeting

12-17-19 SAWPA — SAWPA Regular Yes $50.00
Commission Meeting

12-18-19 IEUA - IEUA Board Meeting Yes $260.00

12-18-19 IEUA - IEUA 2019 IEUA Employee Yes (same day) $-0-
Holiday Luncheon/STAR Awards

12-19-19 SAWPA — SAWPA Regular Yes $50.00
Commission Meeting

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,660.00

IEUA

Policy

SAWPA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance,

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$260.00 (ef; 07/01/19.) IBUA pays Regional Policy Committee members (total amount of
$260.00. should reflect on timesheet) ’

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $50.00 — difference between
SAWPA ($210.00 (effc 1/19) and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/61/19), including MWD
meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
IEUA/REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE/SAWPA

(Page 2 of 2)
10

Total No. of Meetings Attended 7

Total No. of Meetings Paid 8
DIRECTOR <1
SIGNATURE Z = lﬁ,«:‘. =
Approved by: L D i 4,_/,{ o

Paul Hofer

President, Board o Diregors



Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Non-Board Members PP 1 Checks PP .1 EFTs. PP 2 Checks PP 2°BFTs PP 3 Checks PP EFTs January
NETPAY TOEE . $0.00| $832,183.72 $0.00 | $790.339.60 $0.00 | $773.95484 | $2396478.16




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for January 3, 2020

Presented at Board Meeting on March 18, 2020

L’ROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,463,045.78
IDEDUCTIONS ($630,862.06)
INET PAYROLL 832,183.72
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED

'TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 363 363
AMOUNT $0.00 $832,183.72 $832,183.72

e




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for January 17, 2020

Presented at Board Meeting on March 18, 2020

IGROSS PAYROLL COSTS 7 $1,422,968.69
{[DEDUCTIONS ($632,629.09)
INET PAYROLL 790,339.60
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CBECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 362 362
AMOUNT $0.00 $790,339.60 $790,339.60




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for January 31, 2020

Presented at Board Meeting on March 18, 2020

onss PAYROLL COSTS $1,238,868.19

IDEDUCTIONS ($464,913.35)

INET PAYROLL 773,954.84

NRT PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
HECKS USED

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 383 383

AMOUNT $0.00 $773,954.84 $773,954.84

e




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4C



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
'A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

——— ——
Date: March 18, 2020
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Community & Legislative Affairs 03/11/20

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM
Subject: Adopt Positions on State Legislation

Executive Summary:

The following remaining bills have the potential to impact the Agency and fall within
Board-adopted Legislative Policy Principles.

1. SB 996 (Portantino): State Water Resources Control Board: Constituents of Emerging
Concern Program; and

2. SB 1052 (Hertzberg): Water quality: municipal wastewater agencies.
3. AB 2093 (Gloria): Public records: writing transmitted by electronic mail: retention.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Adopt a position of "Support as Proposed to be Amended" for SB 996 (Portantino);
2. Adopt a position of "Support" for SB 1052 (Hertzberg); and
3. Adopt a position of "Oppose" for AB 2093 (Gloria).

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):N Amendment vn): Y — Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:
N/A

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

Adoption of 2020 Legislative Policy Principles.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

Taking legislative positions is in line with IEUA's business practices goal of advocating for the
development of policies, legislation and regulations that benefit the region.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background

Attachment 2 - SB 996 (Portantino): Bill language, as proposed to be amended by WateReuse,
and fact sheet

Attachment 3 - SB 1052 (Hertzberg): Bill language and fact sheet

Attachment 4 - AB 2093 (Gloria): Bill language

Board-Rec No.: 20052



Page 1 of 2

8 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

s Background

Subject: Adopt Positions on State Legislation

SB 996 (Portantino): State Water Resources Control Board: Constituents of Emerging
Concern Program

The term “Constituents of Emerging Concern” (CECs) has been in use for decades. However, the
process for identifying CECs and then evaluating them for potential action is not clearly defined
nor supported. The large number of emerging contaminants poses a challenge for regulatory
agencies. Guidance is needed with regard to how research about emerging contaminants should
be prioritized and how the definition of quality criteria or norms for these new substances should
be established when the scientific community generally has only sparse knowledge on their
behavior in the environment or on their toxic effects on human health or the environment.

Senate Bill 996 (Portantino) is co-sponsored by the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California (MWD) and the California Municipal Utilities Association (CMUA). It aims to
establish a state program to more systematically identify, evaluate, and prioritize further actions
for CEC:s in drinking water sources and examine their potential effects on public health. The
intent would be to bridge informational gaps and inefficiencies in current processes by
establishing a dedicated program that would provide technical and financial resources to
facilitate research and data gathering on CECs relevant to California.

IEUA concurs with the need for a state Program focusing on CECs, as described above.
However, as introduced on February 13, 2020, SB 996 does not yet fully address concerns raised
by WateReuse to establish this new program for drinking water only since a separate program
already exists for recycled water. WateReuse has submitted comments to MWD and CMUA, a
copy of which is attached to this report, and MWD has indicated support for these amendments.

As such, staff recommends that IEUA take a position of “Support as Proposed to be Amended”
on SB 996 (Portantino).

SB 1052 (Hertzberg): Water Quality: Municipal Wastewater Agencies

Senate Bill 1052 authorizes municipal wastewater agencies (defined as “a local agency that
chooses to exercise any authority granted under this chapter”) to enter into voluntary agreements
with entities responsible for stormwater management — including municipal, industrial, and
commercial stormwater dischargers — to more effectively manage stormwater and dry weather
runoff, where cost effective and regionally suitable.

While IEUA does not currently have plans to engage in stormwater management, it is possible
that it could in the future. SB 1052 would provide the regulatory ability for IEUA to do so, only
if and when it wanted to.

Staff recommends that IEUA take a position of “Support” on SB 1052 (Hertzberg).



Page 2 of 2

AB 2093 (Gloria): Public Records: Writing Transmitted by Electronic Mail: Retention
Assembly Bill 2093 (Gloria) will require all public agencies, including special districts, to retain
all emails related to the public’s business for two years. The practical effect of this is that every
public agency will need to keep all emails, sent and received, including out-of-office and spam
emails for two years. The bill states that this is to be done in furtherance of the California Public
Records Act (CPRA) to ensure that the State will not need to reimburse public agencies for any
additional costs associated with this new mandate. AB 2093 is identical to a bill from last year,
AB 1184 (Gloria, 2019), which was opposed by CSDA and vetoed by Governor Newsom.

IEUA has a 90-day retention policy. Because e-mail systems are not designed for long-term
storage, employees are asked to digitally save or print out emails needed for a period longer than
90 days. AB 2093 would impose additional unnecessary computer system costs on IEUA and its
member agencies in order to comply with its proposed two-year minimum retention policy for all
emails.

As such, staff recommends that IEUA take a position of “Oppose” on AB 2093 (Gloria).



SB 996 (Portantino)
Statewide Constituents of Emerging Concern
Drinking Water Program

PROBLEM

Constituents of Emerging Concern (CECs) are
a diverse group of chemicals and microorgan-
isms that are not currently regulated in drink-
ing water. They can be detected in very small
amounts. Over the years, particular CECs have
received growing public attention as potential
pollutants in drinking water supplies. Yet, the
full extent and risk of their presence is not well
understood.

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California and the California Municipal Utili-
ties Association are co-sponsoring legislation
in response to this growing issue that would
establish a CEC Drinking Water Program at
the State Water Resources Control Board
(State Water Board). The program would set
up a consistent and science-based approach for
assessing the public health and drinking water
consequences of CECs, while identifying
which CECs warrant further action.

BACKGROUND

to California. Similarly, the regulatory
development process in California can be
lengthy due to a lack of technical and financial
resources. And while legislative approaches
can address public concerns, they can be made
without complete information on occurrence
and health effects.

SUMMARY

Currently CECs can become regulated by the
State Water Board in one of three ways: adop-
tion of federal standards, after the Office of
Environmental Health Hazard Assessment sets
a public health goal, or by legislative mandate.
In addition, the state board can set notification
levels and response levels as precautionary
measures for contaminants that have not yet
undergone or completed the regulatory stand-
ard setting process. All of these processes have
their own unique challenges and inefficiencies.
The federal process relies upon the Contami-
nant Candidate List and the Unregulated Con-
taminant Monitoring Rule to identify and col-
lect data on CECs — this process can take
several years before a final regulatory decision
is made and may not focus on issues specific

SB 996 would require the state board to estab-
lish and then maintain an ongoing, dedicated
program for CECs to support and conduct re-
search on and provide recommendations on
issues with water that may pose a risk to the
public. The state board would create a Science
Advisory Panel to gather and develop infor-
mation for the program. The bill would require
the program to provide opportunities for public
participation through the creation of a Stake-
holder Advisory Group.

The bill would establish in the State Treasury
the CEC Action Fund, which upon appropria-
tion would be administered by the state board.

This bill would authorize the state board to
promulgate regulations pursuant to which the
state board’s Division of Financial Assistance
may provide financial assistance to any public
water system upon a showing that the costs of
testing drinking water in compliance with this
act would impose a financial hardship, with
eligibility preference given to public water
systems serving few than 10,000 individuals.

EXISTING LAW

The California Safe Drinking Water Act
requires the State Water Board to administer
provisions relating to drinking water to protect
public health. The state board’s duties include,
but are not limited to, conducting research,
studies, and demonstration programs relating

Office of Senator Anthony J. Portantino
SB 955— Fact Sheet
Contact: Tara McGee— (916) 651-4025 or Tara.McGee@sen.ca.gov




to the provision of a dependable and safe sup-
ply of drinking water, enforcing the Federal
Safe Drinking Water Act, and adopting and
enforcing regulation.

SUPPORT

Metropolitan Water District of Southern Cali-
fornia (Sponsor)

California Municipal Utilities Association
(Sponsor)

Version: 2/14/2020

Office of Senator Anthony J. Portantino
SB 955— Fact Sheet
Contact: Tara McGee— (916) 651-4025 or Tara.McGee@sen.ca.gov



Draft addresses WateReuse Concerns

Draft Language (Janaury 27 2020)

Statewide Constituents of Emerging Concern Drinking Water Program

PREAMBLE:

The Legislature finds and declares the following:

A.

B.

™

Q@

—

Whereas, the United States Environmental Protection Agency identifies potential
contaminants through the Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule program
Whereas, California adopts federally required monitoring resulting from the federal
Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule

. Whereas, California establishes drinking water standards through the State Water

Resources Control Board after the Office of Environmental Health Hazard
Assessment establishes a public health goal
Whereas, California administratively establishes notification levels and response
levels as precautionary measures for contaminants that have not yet undergone or
completed the regulatory standard setting process
Whereas, the process to identify, monitor, and consider a contaminant for
regulation may take many years
Whereas, analytical methods and technologies continue to advance and allow
detection of compounds at increasingly lower levels
Whereas, the public’s concern and engagement with constituents of emerging
concern (CECs) has increased in recent years
Whereas, the Legislature has implemented separate requirements for certain
chemicals
Whereas, a unified, consistent, and science-based approach is desired to more
rapidly assess the public health and drinking water consequences of a broad
spectrum of CECs
Whereas, proactive measures to streamline and support existing regulatory
processes are needed without interfering with or duplicating other state efforts on
CECs
Whereas, section 116350 (b)(1) of the Health and Safety Code gives the
Department the responsibility to conduct research
Therefore, it shall be resolved as follows:
a. The Legislature shall establish the Constituents of Emerging Concern
Action Fund at the Department of Treasury
b. The fund shall be used to establish and maintain a program to improve the
timeliness of understanding the occurrence and public health effects of
CECs
c. The fund shall support the creation of a Science Advisory Panel to assist the
state board in their considerations for prioritizing and making regulatory
determinations for CECs '



d. The fund shall support the creation of a Stakeholder Advisory Group to
advise the state board in establishing the Science Advisory Panel and
meeting the purposes of the CEC program as described in Article 2

SECTION 1.
Section 116351 is added to the Health and Safety Code, to read:

Article 1. Constituents of Emerging Concern Program

A. The state board shall establish and maintain an ongoing, dedicated program to research
occurrence; fate, transport, and biodegradation; water treatment and laboratory
analyses; and the potential effects on public health of constituents of emerging
concern (CECs) in drinking water sources and treated drinking water. Drinking-water

stormwater-and-desalinated-seawater—Research includes evaluating cumulative risks
from simultaneous exposure of multiple contaminants in drinking water. The program
shall include, but not be limited to, all of the following:

(a) The state board shall convene by [date] a Science Advisory Panel for CECs in drinking
water sources and treated drinking water. The state board shall consult with the
Stakeholder Advisory Group on potential members of the Science Advisory Panel.
The Science Advisory Panel shall review and provide recommendations on CECs for
further action. The Science Advisory Panel shall include, at least seven members,
comprised of experts from the following fields: public health science, water and
wastewater engineering, toxicology, epidemiology, chemical sciences, and biological
sciences. Science Advisory Panel membership numbers and composition may be
adjusted, as necessary.

The Science Advisory Panel’s duties shall include the following:

i. In conjunction with Division of Drinking Water (DDW), review existing
nationwide monitoring data for CECs collected by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency’s Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring
Rule (UCMR) Program and recommend the state board’s additional action,
coordination, monitoring, or study based on state-specific conditions and
California’s CEC initiatives. Existing data collected by the state board should
also be reviewed before recommending new monitoring requirements.

ii.  In conjunction with DDW, consult with Office of Environmental Health
Hazard As<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>